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Grant Thornton s
Accountants and Business Advisors

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Municipal Light Commission
of the City of Taunton

Taunton, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant (a
department of the City of Taunton) as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related statements of
operations, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Plant's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audits in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note G to the financial statements, the Plant records pension expense based on
a formula determined by the City of Taunton, whereas generally accepted accounting principles require the use
of actuarial methods in determining annual pension expense and certain disclosures required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board relating to pensions have been omitted. The effect on the financial
statements of not using actuarial methods has not been determined.

In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments noted in paragraph three above, if any,
as might have been determined to be necessary had we been able to determine the effects of not using actuarial
methods in determining pension expense and the omission of certain pension plan disclosures required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board on the 2002 and 2001 financial statements, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Taunton Municipal
Lighting Plant as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note A (13) to the financial statements, the accompanying 2001 financial
statements have been restated.

Boston, Massachusetts
March 12,2004

226 Causeway Street
Boston, MA 02114-2155
T 617.723.7900
F 617.723.3640
W www.grantthornton.com

Grant Thornton LLP
US Member of Grant Thornton International



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Dcccmber 3 1,
2002 2001

(As Restated)
IUTILITY PLANT - AT COST

Plant in service S133,696,577 S129,804,846
Less accumulated depreciation 90.809.996 87,54S,0

Net utility plant in service 42,886,581 42,256,786

Investment in Seabrook 2,132,515 2,260,028
Construction work in progress .8509,374 5.867.215

Total utility plant 53,528,470 50,384,029

DEPRECIATION FUND (including certificates of deposit of
$2,000,000 and S4,000,000 in 2002 and 2001, respectively) 3,187,512 5,694,715

SICK LEAVE TRUST FUND 5,050,959 5,130,468

OTHER ASSETS
Investment in Hydro Quebec Project 280,959 265,396
Investment in EnergyNew England LLC 365,057 431,279
Due from Plant Retirement Trust 719,606 689,138

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 6,822,896 4,270,322
Customer deposits 1,172,188 872,850
Accounts receivable - purchase power cost adjustment - 1,592,572
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of

S1,247,203 and S 1,785,420 respectively 5,782,314 4,933,255
Accounts receivable Internet 100,832 81,794
Materials and supplies inventory 2,785,609 5,791,430
Prepaid expenses 1,129.123 1,3856

Total current assets 17.792,962 18.929,79

S-02525 S.81,524.104
RETAINED EARNINGS AND LIABILITIES

RETAINED EARNINGS
Appropriated retained earnings

Loans repayment S 25,852,000 S 24,387,000
Construction repayment 32,434 32.434

25,884,434 24,419,434
Unappropriated retained earnings 30.845.397 33.113.370

Total retained earnings 56,729,831 57,532,804

LONG-TERI DEBT 5,690,032 7,278,386

COMMTIMIENTS AND CONTINGENCIES - -

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 7,243,764 5,912,270
Customer deposits 751,877 554,626
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,585,000 1,465,000
Accrued liabilities

Sick leave 5,169,328 4,990,781
Pension fund 983,353 954,418
Vacation 845,881 806,099
Interest 336,966 347,474
Payment in lieu of taxes 1,250,000 1,250,000
Purchased power cost adjustment 25,000 25,000
Payroll 194,126 254,092
Other 1j20367 153,154

Total current liabilities !8.505.66 !6.712,914

STi Se a1.5a4eas t

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended December 31,
2002 2001

(As Restated)
Operating revenues

Sales of electricity
Commercial and industrial
Residential
Sales for resale
Municipal
Other revenue
Discount given

$32,985,363
21,826,683

4,699,166
3,152,746

280,322
(1.721,230)
61,223,050

37,502

$32,888,541
21,467,465

4,978,498
3,025,182

450,638
(1,611,998)
61,198,326

26.982Internet operating loss - net

Total operating revenues 61,260,552

Operating expenses
Power production
Transmission and distribution
Customer accounting
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Nuclear expense

40,576,357
6,680,094
2,260,871
5,374,861
3,791,872

287.256

61,225,308

39,208,847
6,264,538
1,583,243
4,994,408
5,121,803

229.175

Total operating expenses 58.971.311 57.402,014

Earnings from operations 2,289,241 3,823,294

Other expense (income)
Interest expense
Interest income
Other expense (income)

624,724
(56,993)
24,483

748,650
(267,824)
(724.976)

Total other expense (income) (244-150)

4,067,444Earnings before provision for payment in lieu of taxes 1,697,027

Provision for payment in lieu of taxes 2,430,000

NET (LOSS) EARNINGS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Slia9z,2T7 $ 1,637,444
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Appropriated
Retained Earnings

Loan Construction
Repavrnent Repanment

Unappropriated
Retained
Earnings

Balance at December 31, 2000 - as previously
reported

Less: prior period adjustment
(see Note A (13))

Balance at December 31, 2000 - as restated

Transfer for bond repayment

Net earnings - as previously reported

Less: prior period adjustment
(see Note A (13))

Net earnings - as restated

Balance at December 31, 2001 - as restated

Transfer for bond repayment

Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2002

$23,037,000

23,037,000

1,350,000

$32,434

32,434

$34,528,633

(1,702.707)

32,825,926

(1,350,000)

2,625,026

(987.582)

1,637,444

33,113,370

(1,465,000)

(802,973)

$30k845,397

24,387,000

1,465,000

$25,8529f000

32,434

$3-2,434

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,
2002 2001

(As Restated)

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss) earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) earnings to net cash

and cash equivalents provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of bond premium
Equity in losses of Seabrook investment
Equity in losses (income) of Energy New England LLC investment
Equity in income of Hydro Quebec
Change in assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts receivable Internet
Increase in due from Plant Retirement Trust
Decrease (increase) in inventory
Decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in customer deposits
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities

$ (802,973)

3,791,872
(3,354)

127,513
66,222

(15,563)

743,513
(19,038)
(30,468)

3,005,821
257,733

1,331,494
197,251
144,003

$ 1,637,444

5,121,803
(3,354)

149,965
(216,201)

(240,826)
(27,419)
(13,422)

(4,042,712)
352,047

1,078,149
106,192

1342,718

Net cash provided by operating activities 8,794,026 5,244,384

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to utility plant, net of disposals
Maturity of certificates of deposit - depreciation fund
Decrease in Sick Leave Trust Fund

(7,063,826)

79,509

(6,009,186)
2,000,000

76,440

(3,932.746)Net cash used in investing activities (6,984,317)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payment of long-term debt, representing net cash

used in financing activities (1.465 000) (1,350,000)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

344,709

10,837,887

(38,362)

10,876,249

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $11.192.5% $S10 h,887

7



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

Years ended December 31,
2002 2001

(As Restated)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year is reflected on the balance
sheets as follows:

Depreciation fund (exclusive of long-term investments)
Cash - operating
Cash - customer deposit

$ 3,187,512
6,822,896
1,172,18i

$ 5,694,715
4,270,322

872.850

$Th112,596

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the year for interest $ 635,232 $ 793,650

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant's (the "Plant") significant accounting policies
consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows.

1. Nature of Business

The Plant is a regulated municipal electric utility located in Taunton, Massachusetts. The Plant
operates as an enterprise fund of the City of Taunton, Massachusetts, and produces, purchases and
distributes electricity to approximately 33,000 customers in the City of Taunton and the
surrounding areas. The Plant also operates an internet access business unit and provides services
to approximately 3,500 customers.

The Department operates within the electric utility industry which is currently undergoing
significant restructuring and deregulation. In 1996, the Massachusetts Department of
Telecommunications and Energy ("DTE") issued an electric industry restructuring plan, and the
Massachusetts legislature created a special committee on electric industry restructuring. The
financial impact the resultant changes in the industry will have on the Department is not yet
known.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Estimates relating to the allowance for doubtful accounts and contingencies (see note F) represent
the significant estimates included in the financial statements. Management bases their estimates
of these items on historical experience, specific identification and future expectations.

3. Rates

The Plant is under the charge and control of the Municipal Light Plant Commissioners in
accordance with Chapter 164, Section 55 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. Electric power is both produced and purchased and is distributed to customers
within their service area. The rates charged by the Plant to its customers are filed with the
Department of Telecommunications and Energy ("DTE') (formerly the Massachusetts

9



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Department of Public Utilities) and are subject to Chapter 164, Section 58 of the General Laws,
which provide that prices shall be fixed to yield not more than 8% per annum on the cost of the
plant after repayment of operating expenses, interest on outstanding debt, the requirements of any
serial debt and depreciation.

4. Depreciation

Pursuant to the DTE regulations, depreciation is calculated as a percentage of depreciable
property at January 1. Depreciation is computed using a rate of 4% of the cost of depreciable
property.

Depreciation Fund cash is used in accordance with state laws for replacements, enlargements and
additions to the utility plant in service.

5. Pension Plan

Substantially all employees of the Plant are covered by a contributory pension plan administered
by the City of Taunton in conformity with State Retirement Board requirements (see note G).

6. Inventory

Materials and supplies inventory is carried at cost, principally on the average cost method.

7. Sick Leave Trust Fund

The Plant established a Sick Leave Trust Fund ("Trust") in 1982 for the financing of future sick
leave payments. It is the Plant's intention that the Trust be funded to the extent of the Plant's sick
leave liability and that future sick leave expense will be paid by the Trust once full funding is
achieved. Full funding was achieved in 1999. The assets of the Trust are shown in the financial
statements to provide a more meaningful presentation, as the assets of the Trust are for the sole
benefit of the Plant.

In March 1997, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 31,
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools"
("GASB 31"). Under GASB 31, investments are required to be reported at fair value in the
balance sheet, and investment income, including changes in fair value of investments, is required
to be recognized as revenue in the operating statement. The provisions of GASB 31 were
adopted retroactively.

10



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Realized gains and losses, and declines in value are included in the statements of operations.

Net investment income for the Trust was approximately $217,000 and $239,000 in 2002 and
2001, respectively. The net (income) expense for sick leave was approximately $742,000 and
$439,000 for the years ended December 31,2002 and 2001, respectively.

8. Deferred Fuel Costs/Rate Stabilization

The Plant's rates include a Purchased Power Cost Adjustment (PPCA) which allows an
adjustment of rates charged to customers in order to recover all changes in power costs from
stipulated base costs. The PPCA provides for a quarterly reconciliation of total power costs billed
with the actual cost of power incurred.

9. Investment in Seabrook

The Plant's Investment in Seabrook represents a 0.10034% joint ownership share. The Plant
records annually depreciation computed at 4% of the initial investment in Seabrook. The Plant's
percentage share of new plant additions are capitalized and their share of operating and
maintenance expenses, and decommissioning expenses (see note C) are charged against earnings.

10. Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Plant considers certificates of deposit with
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

11. Internet

Revenue and expense for this business unit is presented in internet operating (loss) revenues in
the statement of operations. The business unit leases certain assets from the Plant. For the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, other operating revenue for the Plant and internet expense
includes approximately $106,000 and $77,000, respectively, relating to this lease.

This venture generated revenues of approximately $1,117,000 and $ 1,100,000 for the years ended
December31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Expenses were approximately $1,087,000 and
$1,072,000 for the same periods.

11



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

12. Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2001 financial statements in order to conform
with current year's presentation.

13. Restatement

In 2002, the Plant became aware of certain accounting errors and misstatements resulting
mainly from purchased power invoices and other vendors invoices relating to 2001 and 2000
operations that were not recorded accordingly. Additional adjustments in 2001 and 2000 are
mainly due to reconciliation adjustments to accounts payable, recognition of sale of fuel
efficiency credits and amortization of certain prepaid expenses. These restatements resulted in
reduction of net earnings of $987,582 and $1,702,707 in 2001 and 2000, respectively. The
Plant conducted an inquiry and further review of these errors and misstatements. As a result of
this process, the Plant, by means of this report, is restating its previously issued financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2001.

The following table reflects the net increase (decrease) of the restatements:

December 31. 2001
ASSETS

Accounts receivable, net allowance for doubtful accounts $465,000
Prepaid expenses (112000)

$353,000

RETAINED EARNINGS AND LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $3,043,289
Unappropriated retained earnings (2.690.289)

$ 353,000

Year ended
December 31. 2001

Total operating revenues $ 27,056
Total operating expenses (952,582)
Earnings from operations (925,526)

Other expenses (62.056)

Net earnings $(987.5B2)
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Years ended December 31,
2001 2000

Net earnings, as previously reported
Prior period adjustment

$2,625,026
(987,582)

$2,120,068
(1,702,707)

$ 417,361Net earnings, as restated $1,637,444

NOTE B - CASH AND CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

The Plant's cash is deposited with the City of Taunton Treasurer who commingles it with other City
funds. The City invests the cash and credits the Plant each year with interest earned on the cash deposits.

Cash, certificates of deposit deposited and short term investments with the City of Taunton consists of the
following at December 31:

2002 2001

Interest bearing pooled funds including restricted customer
deposits of $1,172,188 and $872,850, respectively

Certificates of deposit with rates of 2.55% maturing
February 2002

Certificates of deposit with rates of 2.00% maturing
January 2003

Certificates of deposit with rates of 3.00% maturing
January 2002

$ 9,182,596 $ 6,837,887

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

S1,182$596 $i,3L887

Cash, certificates of deposit and short term investments at December 31, is reflected as follows:

2002 2001

Depreciation Fund - capital additions and replacements
Depreciation Fund - Major overhaul
Depreciation Fund - Unit 9 principal and interest
Depreciation Fund - other
Cash - including operating and rate stabilization fund
Customer deposit - principal and interest fund

$ 270,705
567,318

1,620,805
728,684

6,822,896
1.172.188

$ 1,888,108
327,318

2,750,605
728,684

4,270,322
872.850

$1Si2,596 $i�8JL887

13



Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE B - CASH AND CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT - Continued

Certain cash amounts have been designated as restricted for the purpose of a rate stabilization fund.
This fund is designated to offset potential future customer rate increases.

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS

The Plant is a 0.10034% joint owner of the Seabrook New Hampshire Unit 1.

The joint owners of Seabrook have established a Decommissioning Fund that is currently held by a
Trustee. The Plant's share of the estimated decommissioning liability is approximately $556,000 as of
January 1, 1998 (the most current valuation date). The Plant is currently contributing, based on a present
value formula, $1,808 per month over 25 years.

Energy New England

In 1998, the Plant, in conjunction with the Reading Municipal Light Department, the Braintree
Electric Light Department and the Connecticut Municipal Electric Energy Cooperative, formed a new
cooperative, Energy New England LLC, as allowed under Chapter 164 of the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Each founding system invested $500,000 in order to initially fund
the new corporation. Energy New England is an energy and energy services cooperative established
to assist publicly owned entities to ensure their continued viability in the newly deregulated wholesale
electric utility markets and to strengthen their competitive position in the retail energy market for the
benefit of the municipal entities' customers. Energy New England functions as an autonomous,
entrepreneurial business unit that is free from many of the constraints imposed on traditional
municipal utility operations. Each founding member has one seat on the Board of Directors along
with three outside Directors. Energy New England commenced the management of the founders
power supply operations in the newly restructured NEPOOL wholesale markets as of May 1, 1999.
The Plant records this investment under the equity method. Included in other expense (income) is
approximately $66,000 and $(216,000) of income for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, representing the Plant's share of Energy New England's net (income) losses.

On January 15, 2003, Reading Municipal Light Department gave notice to withdraw from the
cooperative effective after a year.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE D - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is comprised of the following bonds:

2002

Electric Loan Act of 1969
Interest rate - 8%, interest payable February 1 and

August 1, due serially to February 1, 2006

2001

$8,730,000$7,265,000

Unamortized premium

Less current maturities

10,032
7,275,032
1,585,000

13,386
8,743,386
1,465,000

Total long-term debt $5,ffQa2 $1,2X,386

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt at December 31, 2002, are as follows:

2003
2004
2005
2006 and thereafter

$1,585,000
1,750,000
1,890,000
2,040,000

$265,2X,0

NOTE E - CONTRIBUTION IN LIEU OF TAXES

The Plant contributed $2,500,000 and $2,430,000 in 2002 and 2001 to the City of Taunton in lieu of
taxes. All contributions to the City are voted by the Municipal Light Commission.

NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Hydro-Ouebec Agreement

In 1988, the Plant entered into an agreement with the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric
Company and other New England Utilities to support the operation of a transmission line to permit the
interchange of electricity between such utilities and Hydro-Quebec Electric Corporation
(HydroQuebec). In connection with the agreement, the Plant advanced approximately $800,000 toward
development of the project of which approximately $450,000 was returned after the project had
obtained financing. In 1991, the Hydro Quebec project was completed. Upon completion of this
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES - Continued

project, each participant received stock in the New England Hydro Transmission Electric Company and
The New England Hydro Transmission Corporation proportional to their advances. The investment is
being accounted for on the cost basis. The stock received is not readily marketable, but gives the holder
rights to purchase power at a percentage of the fossil fuel rate.

During the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Plant received dividends from the above
noted companies of approximately $42,000 and $37,000, respectively.

Powver Contracts

The Plant has commitments under long-term contracts for the purchase of electricity from various
suppliers. These wholesale contracts are generally for fixed periods and require payment of demand
and energy charges. The total costs under these contracts are included in purchased power in the
statements of operations and are normally recoverable in revenues under cost recovery mechanisms
mandated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The status of these contracts is as follows:

Unit Fuel Type

Fuel - Unspecified (fixed price contract)
Fuel - Methane
Fuel - Methane
Fuel - Methane
Fuel - Methane

2002 KWV
Entitlements

10,000
3,800
6,650
6,700
1,630

Contract
End Date

2005
2016
2019
2019
2016

Estimated Annual
Minimum Payments

$5,986,000
2,784,000
3,815,000
2,800,000

811,000

Litigation and Other Matters

1. The Plant has a contract with Vermont Yankee and certain of its Sponsors for 0.4602 percent of the
output of the Vermont Yankee Plant.

On June 22, 2000, the Department and the 21 Municipals filed a complaint with FERC, in which
they asserted that they were entitled to refunds for transaction costs incurred in the sale of the
Plant and for certain decommissioning contributions.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES - Continued

In the fall of 2001, Vermont Yankee informed the Plant and the other purchasers that it had
entered into a new contract for the sale of the Vermont Yankee plant to Energy Nuclear Vermont
Yankee. Prior to new filings being made at the FERC for approval of this proposed transaction,
the Plant and the other purchasers entered into negotiations that produced an agreement pursuant
to which the Plant and the other purchasers agreed not to contest the plant sale in exchange for
early termination of their Vermnont Yankee contracts as of February 28, 2002. Absent that
agreement, the contracts would have remained in effect through November 30, 2002. Notices of
cancellation of the Vermont Yankee contracts for the Plant and the other purchasers were
submitted to FERC on December 7, 2001, and accepted by FERC order dated February 26, 2002.
In 2002, the Vermont Yankee contracts were terminated.

2. The Plant is involved in various legal matters incident to its business, none of which is believed by
management to be significant to the financial condition or the results of operations of the Plant.

3. The Plant is also involved in proceedings relating to environmental matters. Although it is difficult
to estimate the liability, if any, of the Plant related to these environmental matters, the Plant
believes that these matters will not have a material adverse effect upon its financial condition or the
results of operations.

4. The Plant has a program for insurance coverage provided by the Massachusetts Municipal Utility
Self-Insurance Trust Fund ("Trust"). The insurance coverage provided by the Trust is in excess of a
$50,000 self retention up to a maximum of $500,000 per occurrence. Additionally, coverage for
certain environmental claims is provided by the Trust through a separate policy for which the plant
is responsible for a $50,000 self-retention and the Trust covers the next $50,000.

NOTE G - PENSION PLANS

The Plant contributes to the City of Taunton Retirement System (the "System"), a public employee
retirement system that acts as the investment and administrative agent for the City. All full-time
employees participate in the System.

Instituted in 1937, the System is a member of the Massachusetts Contributory System and is governed by
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 32. Membership in the System is mandatory upon the
commencement of employment for all permanent, full-time employees.

The System provides for retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of a member's highest
three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member's
age, length of creditable service, level of compensation and group classification.
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE G - PENSION PLANS - Continued

Members of the System become vested after 10 years of creditable service. A retirement allowance may
be received upon reaching age 65 or upon attaining twenty years of service. The System also provides for
early retirement at age 55 if the participant (1) has a record of 10 years of creditable service, (2) was on
the City's payroll on January 1, 1978, (3) voluntarily left City employment on or after that date, and (4)
left accumulated annuity deductions in the fund. Active members contribute either 5%, 7%, 8%, or 9%
of their regular compensation depending on the date upon which their membership began. The System
also provides death and disability benefits.

The System does not make a separate measurement of assets and the pension benefit obligation for the
Plant. The pension benefit obligation is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess
the funding status of the System on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among employers. The measure is the
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is independent of the funding method used to
determine contributions to the System. As of January 1, 2002 (the most current valuation date), the
Plant's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is approximately $17,152,000.

The Plant has established a separate Employees Retirement Trust Fund ("Trust Fund") for the financing
of future pension payments. The market value of the net assets at December 31, 2002 and 2001 was
approximately $12,016,000 and $13,593,000, respectively. These funds are invested in money market
funds, fixed income securities including government and corporate bonds and other equity securities.
The Plant has made no contributions to the Trust Fund in 2002 and 2001.

The Plant receives from the Trust Fund, over the next twenty-eight years, an amount equal to one
hundred percent of the annual amortization of the unfunded pension liability.

The folloxving represents the components of the Plant's recorded pension expense:

December 31,
2002 2001

Contributions to the System S1,942,277 $1,890,456

Contributions from the Trust Fund (1.384,609) (1.340,718)

Recorded pension expense $ 557,668 $ 549,738
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Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2002 and 2001

NOTE G - PENSION PLANS - Continued

Prior to 1993, the System's funding policy for the participating entities was not actuarially determined.
The participating entities were required to contribute each fiscal year an amount approximating the
pension benefits (less certain interest credits) expected to be paid during the year ("pay-as-you-go"
method). Effective for fiscal year ends 1993 and beyond, the System has removed the "pay-as-you-go"
method and will amortize the unfunded pension benefit obligation over thirty-two years. This change has
been approved by Public Employees Retirement Association.

Accounting standards require certain related disclosures be made including the components of pension
costs and the funded status of the System. The effect of omitting such disclosure on the accompanying
financial statements has not been determined.

NOTE H - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in note G, the Plant provides post employment health care
benefits to retirees that meet certain requirements. Retirees of the Plant under age 65 are eligible for the
same health benefits as active employees, while retirees over the age of 65 are eligible for MEDEX. The
costs of the benefits provided to retirees are borne 75% by the Plant, and 25% by the retirees.

The Plant is charged their prorata portion of the "pay-as-you-go" cost of benefits based on an allocation
by the City done annually. For 2002 and 2001, the costs allocated to the Plant were approximately
$486,000 and $599,000, respectively.
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ABILITY TO...
DELIVER VALUE

Dear Shareholders:
In 20)3. FrL CGmup again showed that it

has the strategies. attributes and top-notch team
needed to addres sucmsrfully the challenges and
opportunities of our dynamic. evolving industry.

Continuing a long-temm trnd, our finaneisi
performance for 2003 was rMons.

- FPL Group rrovidid a 13 percent total
shareholder rumtur for tle yeat which enabled us
to continue to outperform our peesn and industry
when viewed over the lait rwo-year and five-year
periods (re chart on page 4).

t Net income, using generally accepted accounting
principles (GM'P), reached $890 million or $5.00
per share in 2003, compared with $473 million or
$2.73 per share in 2002.

S On an adjusted basis. FPL Groups 2003 earnings
would have been $871 million or $4.89 per shae
compared with S831 million or S4.80 per share in
2002. (See page I for a reconciliation of net income
to adjusted earnings and earnings per share to
adjusted earnmings per share.)

S FPL Croups management uses adjusted earnings
internally for finand al planning. for reporting of
results to the hoard of dinecrorn and for the
company's incentive plan. The company aso uses
adjusted earnings when communicating its earnings
outlook to analysts and investors Management
believes that adjusted earnings provide a more
meaningfal represestation of FPL Group's
fundamental eamings power.

Cu otii n Int 2003 'ass .paos pieeWw
plss M,~e ,T..1w6 esa4,,u n,ilh

tj20 'pe teeiventeg6~aW oi 'all f?'Lstonies 1
\2t >l Fsddi WltlwI 6. among II, aewslsausld irsk



> Net income for Florida power & Light Company. our
largest business and one of the nation's top-performing
utilities. increased to $733 million in 2003 fn in $717
milion in 2002, resulting in earnings per tsar contributions

of $4.12 in 2003 and $4.14 in 2002. This solid
perfoomance wa, due primarily to continued strong growth
in customer accounts and usage per customer as well as
outstanding operations and maintensance cost performance.

FPL GROUP COMPARATIVE
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN

Two-year return Oit01t02 -12/31103

0% SIP 500 Ind x
E .1% Dow Jones Uttti, Index

Flve-srar retum OU10t99 -12/31103

4 Dow Jon" Utilite x dex

5' Net ineome an a GAAP Ws for FPL nergy our
wholesale energy subsidiary operating outside of Florida,
was $194 million in 2003 of S 1.09 pr share. compared
with a loss of 5169 million or nepgtie $0.97 per share
in 2002. On an adjusted basis. F'L Fsergys earnings
would have been 5175 million or S0.98 per share.
compared with S126 milbion of $0.73 per share for
2002. (See paMe I for a reconciliation of net income
to adjusted earnings and earnings per shase to adjusted
earnings per share) Factors contributing to FPL Energy's
strong performance included: continued effcient
low-cost operation's portfolio additions, including nearly
1.000 megawatts of nw wind power operations strong
pertrfsrance at. and the full-year impact of owning
the majority interest in. the Sebrook Station nuclear
power plantr and ongoing asset optimization activities.

Employing the "sustalnability" concept
At FPL Group, we approach our business with

a long-term view, One of the ways we've chosen to
manage and measure our progress and continuie oar
track record n f ofscnistetly growing ramings is by
employing the concept of sustainabiliry.

At its core. sustainability requires demonstrted
attention to. and eacclence in. three key arrex economic

accountability, environmental terwardship and social
rnsponsibiliry While our primary emphasis is on
econonmi accountability and, in particular. growing
shareholder value. we recognire that, to ensure shareholder
value creation ova the long term, we must also succeed
in meeting our environmental and social responsibilities.

As with the ecosystems featured throughout this
report, our businesses must survive and thrive amidst a
variety of enernal constituencies and forces. Like those
ecosystems, we strive at least for a peaceful erexistence
with others and a mutually brntrfiial relationship if
prssibe. e are constantly taking actions. large and
smalL, t protect, enhantr and sustain our long-term
health and viability.

Following is a review of many of our strengths.
activities and strategies, using the three elements of this
sustainability concept as a fr mework.

FRels ir ars i tirrtnedtry
FPL Group continues to achieve strong financial

performance and grow shareholder value.
We have a strong balance sheet. strong credit

ratings, god cash flow and a disciplined app tchto
deploying capital. We believe our financial strength
and discipline differentiate us from most of our peers
and as tr ong Competitive advantagesa

During the csurse of the year, we raised $3.3 billion
in the capital markers and through bunk transactionr.
enabling us to meet eternal capital requirements.
refinance existing high-cost debt, significantly extend
our debt maturity pofile improve liquidity and
simultaneously reduce our a4 grrgamt ct r rfiunding.
Included in these transactions were the firstee capital
markets financing ofwind projects and a bank financing
of natural gas-fired power plants under construction.
Both of thes financings were recognised by various
project finance publications as outstanding tsansactions
within the industry and received Deal of the Year honoes
in several categories. Our financing activities were .ll
consinent with the plans we have previously described
and helped us maintain our very strong credit ratngs

Both of our major businesses had outstanding years
in 2003.

' FPPL benefited from rates of growrh in our customer
base and in electric usage per customer that are among
the highest of any electric utility. We continued

utstanding operational and cot perfronnance that places
us among the best in our industry. We added more than
1.400 megawatts of'generation capacity and expanded

our infrastructure io meet gnawing demand, and we
fusther improved the reliability of our electric system.
Our two nuclear units at St. Lucie were granted 20-year
license exrenarins by she Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

* At FTL Energy, despite a difficslt business
environment. we continued to capitalise on our
stmngsths and grow the business. We addes nearly 3,000
megawattn of natural pga-fired generation with project
additions in New York. Alabamalexas and Califormia.
We grew our world-lading wind pornfolio by nearly
1 000 megawarn. We crompleted 490 days of continuoru
operation and a record refueling outage at our Seabrook
Station nuclear power plant in New Hampshire.
We continued to add value and reduce risk by actively
hedging our merchant portfolio.

I've said many times that one ofthe hallmarks
of FPL Group and its high perfomance culture is a
derply-ingrained drive for continuous improvement.
We are among the top decile or quartile performers
on most key industry metries. Even so. we regularly
benchmark our processes and performance against
the best of our pren nd U.S. industry as a means for
identifying opporunities for further improvements.

We mainnin a relatively low risk profile by focusing
on our core business sod anoiding investments other
companies hav made in tresnds of she day. We
mitigate market risk by contracting a high percentag
of expcted fiture lsower output and by hedging our
associated fud requirements. We maintain a diverse
Fsd mix at our utility, and at FrI Energy, were well
diversfied by gography as well as by ful type.

Last year in my letter. I nicaulared my stmng
personal commitment to unquestioned integrity and
nrviewrd a list of tangible ctions we had taken to
uphold and further strengthen our outstanding record
of integrity and accountability in corforate governance
matters. Our company's corporate gomrenance practices
ste now tanked in the top 10 percent in our industry
and in the tmp l 5 percent in the S&P 500 by Instituional
Shareholder Services, a leading independent appraisec
Another rating organization. Gosernanrceltrins
Inteenational. gave FPL Goup 9.0 out of 10 possible
points, again placing us well aborve avenge as compared
to other U.S. companies and better than most energy
producers. As we do in all other areas fthe company.
we win continue to review regularly our corporate
governance practices with a gol of raising the bur
even further on our practices and performance.

Ensvirorrmertal tewrr bitp
Cean encrgy is major focus of our business

strategy. The vast majority of the power we generate
Is derived from ean and renewable fuels. Among the

capacity additions we brought online in Florida this year
wan a facility at Sanford that wer repowermd' to replace
older oil-fired generating unin with dean-burning and
more effident natural ps-fired units. We're the world
leader in wind pwe. We own and pneate the two

lrgest sIlar fields in she world - and more than 20
hydoropowr fciliis. In 2003 alone, we irested mote

than $ 1.6 billion in developing new sources of dcan
and renewable energy. Through our new Sunshine
Energy pnrgnm. FPL residential customers now have
an oprion to apply a small monthly premium to join
us in supporting cleaner electricity generation, reducing
CO, emissions and helping build new renwable
sources of lectricity in Florida and surmunding stares.

Over the pat decade FL Group voluntarily has

made significant reductions in plant enissionb Today.
our emissions rates of carbon dioxide nitrogen oxide
and sulfur dioide are ansong she lowest of companies
our size in the electric power industry. In Nveember.
as a key element of our participation in EPiA Climate

Leaden program, we committed to reducing our
greenhouse gas emissions rate by 1 percent between

2003 and 2008 compared to a 2001 baseline. FPL
Grsup will achiev the lB percent reduction through
a vriety ofeCfor including eantinuing to evaluate

fuel switching and eff'iency improvement opportunities

at FL fosil-fuel plants: improving the operating
efficiency of our Seabrook nuclear power plant and
increasing its output by about nine percent; building
or buying power from dean natural as-fired generation
to offset older, Iss efficient hcilities incresing
participation of FPL customers in energy management
and conservation programs: continuing erponsion

of FPL Energys world-leading wind energy portfolio:
and introducing the Sunshine Energy proganm I referrsl
to earlier in this letter. In addition, these actions will
position us well in the event that mote stringent air
emissions legfilation becomes law.

Seoism! retsonsiblbity

First and foremost, we make every effort to ensure
the safety and security of our employces and those
who interact with our 1s l facilities and service.

Thanks to a major behavior4-ad training program
and a safry-first nindet. safety performance across
our company is atan all-time high and is approaching



the best in our industry. Even one injury is one too
many. boeever. so we will stay vigilant.

'Ihe health of our workforce is both a human
issue and a businrts issue. Our employees have drawn

great benefit fron FPL WELL, our wotld-class health.
eellnen and fitnss program. Health am costs continue

to rise, however, and were taking actions to limit
further increases yet main quality health ate services
for otr employees.

At FPL Group, we value workplace diversity and
view it broadly to include educational backgntund.
industry eaperience and length of service, as well as
mote traditional measures like ethnicity and gender. The
diversity of out manaement team is quite impressive.
and we alto have s strong supplier diversity program.

Social rsponsibility extends to collaborating with
environmental and community groups on sensitive
issues. The growth in our service tenitory presenr
challrnges in siting new Facilicri. despite using srae-of-
the-an technology to construct and operate our fatlitie
peole armAt always pleased that new electric syntrm
infrastructure might be under consideration for their
nighborhood. That's why we conduct public outreach
programs prior to commencing new infiastnrcture
improvements. While we an't always accommodate
the expressed desires ofcnmmuniqy members. we're
committed to listening and to raking their concerns
into consideration in our planning.

Clearly. the most important social responsibilities
we have ar providing a saf,. reliable and low-oao supply
of elecricity to all of our cusomes - along with
great custoner service. The California electricity cebis
of just mwo years ago and the August 14. 2003 blackout
in pans of the U.S. and Canada have demontrated
just how imporrant a reliable electric tystem is to all of
us. We've invsted mrore than $5 billion between 2000
and 2003 in our electric sysrem infhastructsre and plan
to invest more than $7 billion between 2004 and 2008
to support projected growth in our service territory and
ongoing reliability enhancements. In 2003. the average
amount of time si FPL customer was without power-
a tey measure of reliability-was lets than half the
national average.

Winning top Industry honors
We consider mlch of thte three imperatives -

economic accountability. environmental stewardship
and social responsibility - in our daily decision
making and our longer-term srntegv development.

This past year. we were delighted to be presented
with the 2003 Fdison Award, the electric power
indusry's highest honor. In announcing the award. the
Edison Electric Institute said. 'FPL Groups winning
strategy clearly dcmnstster that environmental
excellence and outstanding financial ptrforimance an
go hand in hand. FPL Group's ouccess is emblematic
of the ingenuity and vision that are the hallmarks of
our Industry. Its leadership and boldness. and the ability
to wee what lies ahead in a constantly changing indusnry.

are what set them apar.'
In censhber. Plans the eemr inforsation and

market services unit of The McGraw-I fill Companies.
presented FPL Gtoup with a 2003 Global Energy Award
as 'Renewable Company of the Year' for our clean
energy portfolio.

2004 and beyond
Going forward. we have high expectations, sound

strategieg and strong, tangible growth prospects. For
2004. we expect amings per shre for FPL Group in
the range of $4.95 to $5.20. Thi includes contributions
fiom FPL of $4.20 to $435 and S1.05 to S 1.20 From
FPL Energ assuming normal weather. as well as an

expected negative impact from Corporate & Other
of $0.30 to 50.35 per shae. largely due to increased
interest expense. The ranges exclude the effect of
adopring new accounting standards and the mark-to.
marke effect of nonrqualifying hedges, neither of shich
can be deverrined nt this time. We erpect to benefit
from continued growth in customer accounts and uuge
at FPL ongoing productivity improvenment at both
FPL and FPL Energy. she full-year impact of nearly
1.000 megawans of wind generation added in 2003.
and ongoing ast oprimintion and risk management
activities at FPL Energy.

Overall, our corporate strategies call for supporting
continued growth at FPL and FIL Fnerg with a
halanced financing plan, investigating opportunities
that utilize our core strengriss - those areas of the
company where we have demontrated superior
performance - and financing new invaments with
a balance of dcbt and equity.

We were disappointed that Congress did not pass
an energy bill in 2003. The bill was not peAt. but
did indude a number of povisions that would have
been favorable to our company, including a wind energy
production tax credit. We are hopefisl Congress will
rake action early in 2004 on thu bill or, at a minimum.
enact the wind production tan crdit.

2004 PROJECTED EARNINGS CCMNTRIBUTION' On the strength of a carefully developed strategy.
a team of very talented emplnyves and a commitment
to continually raise the bar on our performance, we

FPm E expect 2004 to be another year of solid financial and
Coer. & otee operating performance for FPL Group. We are confident

% t rit will also be a year in which we further enhance our

reputation as one of the best companies in our business

and continue tO be s powerfl investment.
Helping lead us toward thase goals is a group

of oustanding executives. Of note in 2003. Armando

Olivera. a talented leader with mote than 30 years
of xperience at our company. wan named president
of Florida Proer & Light. Elected to the FPL Group

s.d.ob So - board ofdirectors last year was Michad H. Thaman
.dgat mwr chairman of the board and chirf financial officer of

Owens Coming. a world leader in building materials
and composite systems. Armando CGdina and Villard

'Ear~.a.t.d ~ .#sVkv 00 aeesow"t san
s o VW ~IO.t ortgtflessabtlssI
dF feft - S. Onfmvd of nVWbn.

At a time when many companins ar trying to
correct their past misstepa and find new strategies
in a difficult business environment, FPL Group
continues to demonstrate its surainabiliry and its
value as a solid long-term investment.

Our b&ewinesn is roer sorid Operational
excellence and customer satisfaction are central to
our culture, and we enjoy regulatory stability in our
Florida service territory.

WXe have sermag u",ibzr growth poes-n
FPL is among the largest and fastest-growing lectric
utilities in America. At FrL Enrgyv we fully expect to
achieve continsed growth - panicularly in wind energy.
assuming continued public policy support - and are
well positioned for the recovery of'wholemle makets.

We haves anode ritprofile More than 80
percent of our expected 2004 armings will be generated
by Florida Power & Light and more than 90 percent
of the expected 2004 gross margin from our wholesale
generation Feet at FPL Enegy is now protected from
fuel and power mrkert volatility. We're well diversified by
region and by fuel source. Our modest low-risk trading
business is focused almost exclusively on reducing risk
and extracting maximum value from our assets. And
we believe our proactive approuch to environmental
management has minimized our risk going furard
and is a sustainable competitive advantage.

We have thefietibilbt nt panrm opporrsnvitre
We have a solid balance thest and strong cash flow.

Our culture and values ame reorwrie and
disr~ir.xed W'e aid investing in 'trends of the day'
Integrity and accountability are at the very core of
our management philosophy.

Dower retired as dirtors in 2003. and we thank them
for their years of dedicated service.

As alsr we appreMiate the support of yu,
our shareholders, as we continue our ongoing pursuit
of increasing shareholder value.

Lewis Hay. Ill
Chairman. President and
Chief Executive Officer

February 27.2004



ABILITY TO...
CAPITALIZE ON

Florida Power & Light continued to demonstrate in 2003 the
distinguishing characteristics that make it one ofthe nations premier electric utilities
and a olid example of sustained sucress.

Among the facons that set FPL apart from most time high of more than 103 million megawa-hour
of ins peers are continued strong growth, operational Since 1993, FPL has averaged annual total sales growth
excellence. superior cost performance and a constrtuive of 3.6 percent compared to the most recently reported
regulatory environment. This winning combination. I 0-yrt industry aversge of 2.4 percent.
once agan. allowed the company to deliver outstanding
value to customers and FPL Group shareholders. Meeting Increased demands of growth

FPL is meeting the increased demands of in
Nation's fastest-growing utility customers by adding to its generation apaciry and

In number of customers served. FitL is the nation's infrastructure, improving its operating peformance
third largest inwn"orosened electric utility and among and enhancing customer loyalty.
the fastest growing. In 2003. the cumpany's aerg 11he utility added more than 1.400 megawatts
number of accuns grew by more than 97.000. or 2.4 of generation during 2003. increasing the capability
percent. to mor than 4.1 million. It was the greatest of is generating Rent to mor than 197000 negwat.
customer growth experienced by FPL since 1989. In The additions included 314 megsaa from new
2004. customer growth is expected to be about the vame peaking unita at the Fort Myers power plant and 957

Over the last three years. Florida' rate of population megawatts from the repowering of Unit 4 at the Sanford
growth has been the highest among the narion's largest power plant. The utilitys total generatng capability
starets and its population has increased by nearly one including more than 3.000 megwatts ofputchasrd
million peple. Six of the 10 fatest-growing metro areas power - grew to more than 22.000 megawatts.
in the United Stare are in Florida. and half'of those are
located in FPIs serree territory.

Floridas increase in population has created a record STEADY CUSTOMER GROWTiH
housing boom. representing more than II percent Awgo eCstanomer ecounts ownt/enm)

of the nations housing starts in 2003. In addition to
being drawn by Floridais dimate and quarity of life.
residents are being atrtracted by now job opprtunitics
in an increasinSydiverse market. In 2003, florida's
job growth was the highest in the nation and gts
than that of the next four highest states combined.

The eleetricity usage of FIL's customers also
continued to rise in 2003, op 1.7 percent over the
previous year.Elsntrrddy w age by FPLU n sidenti l i .- iiii-6 i1 f * ;

customers is among the highest in the industry. In - ;
rPLinou yealsemorecretail kilowagy-hoursnthan anyother

utility in the U.S. In 2003. total sales reached an a11 v < e ;

GROVVTH



ABILITY TO... CONTINUE OPERATIONAL
EXCELLENCE

Construction also began on expansion prnjecns at In Addition to adding generation. FIL has inssred
FPLa Martin and Manrtee power planr rirts The two more than $3.3 billion in its power ddivery infrastructure
projects will add about 1.900 megawatts of generation since 1998 and expect to tsend approximately $3.4
in 2005 at an invstment of owe Sl billion. This billion through 2008. The investment includes several
wil ptovide enough power to meet the needs of major new transrission lines on both the southeast and
approximately 400,000 new orjromers while helping southwest Florida coasts.
maintain a 20 percent reserve margin for all FPL Lpgrading and adding to its transmission capabilities
customes Both projects are utilizing natural gas-fired, has helped FPL avoid transmission-rlatrd blackouts
cornmbinedcycle gentators that will be among the such as that experienced throughout the Midwest and
deanrst and monm cost-eictive in the stre, the Northeast in the summer of'2003. Furnher sAguards

Fr.L aso plas n to build. subject to all necesmry against bladcouts include the superior operations of FM'
reviews end approvals, a 1,100-megawatt natural electric system and the close cooperation of Floridals
gas-fred plant at its existing Tuw'xy Point plant site utilities regarding system security and operations. As a
south of Miami. The $600 million unit is etpecred peninsula. Florida has few inter connections outside the
to begin operation in 2007 and will be capable of sate, which makes it easier fur FPL and other utilities to
providing enough electricity to serve 230.000 homes monitor And contnl the flow of electcity in the state.
and busineses.lTe Turkey Point eapansin will
enable the company to add needed grnetation near Continued high performance
one of in major population gwroh centems One of the hallmarls of FPL is its strong all-around

The added generation was identified through a operating performnance and the company continues
long-ttrm planning process that has enabled FPL to to excel in virtually every Area of its operationa.
maintain an adequate supply of power while meeting In 2003. the uvailabiliry of FML's flosil power plants
the challenge of continued growth. Since The beginning remained above the industry average. lIbe company;
of this decade, the cormpany has added more than 2.600 nuclar plant availability of 90.9 percent was also shoe the
megrwatts of generation at a cost of 3poroximarely S13 industry average. hot down from the previous ycar. The
billion. Over the nest fur yean. FPL exts to invOt decline was primarily due to rescor sseld heid intpections.
more than S1 billion more in new generating facilities. mandated by the Nudear Regulatory Commission.

which extended some planned refiueling outags
FPns power plants utilize a di mixture of

GROWING FASTER THAN INDUSTRY AVERAGE fuels to Seneate electricity, allowing the company to
Cumulative ktlowat-Isour growth "sMont) minimize fuel costa and maintain greater operating
so flaibiliry. During 2003. dean-homing natural gas

actounted for 34 percent of the power provided by
° /FPL Greenhouse gas emissions-firee nticlear was thc

30fuel source for 21 percent, followed by purchased power
at 20 percentr.oilat 19 percetrcansd osal ar6percent.

*>. * 3 .- r- -Since launching a major initiative in 1997. FPL's
reliabiliy has continud to improve every year. In 2003.

* 9 *'"'.1'>-> ^ 2the average amount oftime each of FPs cusatomers
* 7 -~. O_ was without power was reduced to just 68 minutes. ess

' - , , S i** than half the most recently reported industry average.
The frequency of inmeraptions has been reduced 20



ABILITY TO... ENHANCE
percent since 1997, and the duration of interruptions Center for Customer-Driven Quality- the only electric
has been reduced 38 percent. utility to be so honored. The rd places the company's

The high degree of reliability achieved suring 2003 customer care centers at near world-dam stanus.
was especidally notable in light of the highly unusual
weather etperienced throughout the companys service Delivering value to customers
ares. which included FloridAs coldenrwinter since 1981. Florida's progrensive regulatoryenvironment has
'Te number of lightning strikes during 2003 also was allowed PPL to maintain a balanced fiss on satisfying
the highest ever recorded by FPL in customen while maintaining financial viability.

In addition to rapidly restoring power to its own FPC. current incentive-basd agreement with the
customers under emergency conditions. PPL was among Florida Public Service Commission *nd the Office of
the recipients ofthe Edison Eecric Institutes Enrergeney Public Counsel is in effht until the ndof 2005. The
Assistance Awand. The honor was given in recognition company looks forwand to continued incentive-based
of FPCs retoration of powe and assistance to customers rare agreemenes and the rate stability they bring. Such
of Dominion V'irginia Power in the wake of massive agreemn ts allow FPL to beter plan and manage itn
damage caused by llurricane IsabeL business, helping to ensure continued reliability and

lower rates than otherwise might eaist in less progressive
Keeping costs low and customers satisfied regulatory etnirnmenecs.

FPL is an industry leader in managing costs. Under FPL' rate agreements the company has
even as it expands and enhances ies elenric system been able to provide reliable power at rtasonable prices
and funher improves in operating perfomance. The delivering added value to eutomers and shareholders
companj; operating and maintenance costs grew only alike. As a result of rwo base met agreements -the
modestly in 2003 despite the increased costn of nuclear first in 1999 that cut rates by 5350 million annually
maintenance. employee benefits and insunnrane FPLs and the second in 2002 that further reduced rates by
costs per kilwart-hour remain essentially flat and well $250 million - FPL customers will be stving $600
Ilesw the industry average, million a year throuigh at least 200S.

In recent yens, FPL has h cusd on customer care Despite investmnenn of more than $5 billion
with an emphasis on improving service and incnasing since 2000 in capital expenditures to meet growth and
customer loyalty. In 2003. two independent studies enhance reliability. FPIs rates remain low compared
indicated that the company's ongoing effum are ro the national average and other utilirirs in Plorida.
producing positive nsulns.

FPL was sted rsecond highest in the soushemn region
and I 0th best nationally in overall customer satisfaction DIvERStFIED ENERGY MIX
by JD. Power and Associates. Their annual customer Basod en k1towatt-liours penrducd In 2003
survey of the nation's 77 largest lectric utilities gave
FI'L especially high marks in the are of price and value.
billing and payment. and company image. FPL has
ranked above the industry average in overall customer
satisfiction each year since the J.D. Powr surveys
began in 197. and Iat year's results were the best yet.

In addition. FPL earned the prestigious Center
of Ecellence crtification from Purdue Universitys

CUSTOMER
SATISFACTION



ABILITY TO...
SAFEGUARD THE ENVIRONMENT

Extending benefits of nuclear generation
During 2003. nuclear power accsunrrd for about 21

percent of FPLS generation, and it is an important part
of the company's commitment to a clean environment.

In 2003. the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
issued operating license etentions for the two units
at the St. Lude Nudesr power plant on iurchinson
Island for an additional 20 years. The St. Lude licene
extensions were granterd afr a three-year application
and review process that included a comprehensive safety
and rnvironmenral analysis, In 2002. the NRC granted
license exrensions of the two nuclear power units at
FPs 'rurkey Point plant iocared mouth of MiamL

During 2003, FPL performed eyensive Inspections
of the reactor vessel heads for St. Lucie unit 2 and both
Turrey Point units during scheduled refueling outages.
Two minor cracks were identified and promptly repaired
at St. Lude unit 2. No Indications of crcking were
found at the Turkey Po int nuclear units. As a proctie

measure, the company has decided to replace the reactor
vessel heads on each of its nuclear units during scheduled
refseling outages ame a four-year period beginning in 2004.

Also, as part of its commitment to ensure superior
operating performance. the company plans to replace

steam generators at St Lude unit 2 during the head
replacement outage rcheduled for 2007.

Maintaining environmental leadership
FPL is one of the dclanest utilities in the United Stases

with overall emissions rates that are among the lowest in

site indusurry and it has long been committed to preriding

power in an environmentally responsible manner.

Driven by the increasing demand fisr electricity
in is service re rritory the company is the U.S. leader

in repowering older oil-burning power plants, that i

convening thenm to scarte-of-the-art natutal gas operations.
In ding so. FPL has been able to significantly increase
the capacity ofolder plants while increasing efficiency

and reducing emirsions
The repowering of eristing older oil-fired plants

to larger gs-fired plants illustrates FPa ability to apply
the proper rechnologies to adders, both its exansion

needs and the environment. In 2003. the utility entered

into agreements vvih the Floridk Department of

Environmental Protection to instal pollution prevention

technology that will substantially reduce emissions

at both its Manatee and Port EvetyIadrs power plants.

FPL leads the nation in enesgy management and
conservation programs. More than 1.7 million esutonters

hae participated in these programs over the past two
decades, helping to reduct electricity demand by n ore

than 4.100 megawatts. or the equivalent of 10 mediuan-

sited power plants.
Early in 2004, FPL introduced a 'gren power'

prtgrnm called Sunshine Energy. which allows customers

to help support financally the development of renewable

sources of energy genertion in Florida and nationwide.

indarding wind, solar and biosseergy. Continuing its
tradition of envimnnmenril leadership, FPL has committed

to prviding 150 kilnwarts ofsolar capacity in Florida

for every 10.000 eustomers who voluntarily anroll in

the green energy programs
Looking forward, FPL is strongly positioned for

continued tuccess with a growing demand for electricity.
high population growth, reasonable customer rates

and a faorable regularory environment.



ABILITY TO... OPTIMIZE

FPL Energy eperiensed a rrcord year of growth in 2003. stsrgshening
its position as one of the natiions top woholesale generating companies and a leadinq
low-cost prorider of energy. The company si~gniftcaptlv epanded its porJilUio.
4,o01tintued to unlork the value of its asets and sclcestfl qyfoeused on quality and
imp-vn peronrfwn .

Expanding portfolio FPL Fnergy completed nsew wind energy centers
During 2003. the company added nearly 1.000 totaling more than 800 msegawatm in New Mesico.

megawatn to its wordd-leading wind portfolio and CaliforniaL Oklahoma, North Dakota. South Dakota.
completed the construction of four natural gs-fird power Pennsylvania nd 'lWyoming. In addition. the company
plAnts totaling more than 2.900 megawartt. With a completed four wind acquisitions totaling 164
growing presence in 24 states. FPL Energy haa more than mrgawatts in California, ennsylvania *nd Minnesota.
11.000 net operating megawatts in generating capability. Wind power is the farest-growing segment Of

While other wholesale geneatoars were retrenching the global energy Industry and provides a number
and reclisng in 2003, FPL Energy continued to of advantages to FPL Energy, sllowing it to realize
capitalize on its strengths to grow the business.Among attractive finandal returns on filly contracted prjeet
the keys to ir success were foid and geogrphic diversity. P Unlike other types of power plants, wind fAcilities
its ability to optimize esisting assets, unprecedented are quick to market and fruently can be conserted
growth in wind amets and the first frulal year impt in just three to six months.
of owning Seabrook Station nuclear power plant.

FPL Encrgjs generation is fueled by a diver mix 1~ The cost of wind power Is significantly reduced from
of natural gas. wind. nurclar and hydro that makes it one around 30 cents per kilowatt-hour in the 1980s to Ir
of America's cleanest energ providers. The company slso than four cents per kilowatt-hour. making it mome
is rrg;onlly diversified, with 38 percent of its operations compettive with other forms Of power genetiffon:

in the Central region. 26 percent in the Northeast. I8 * Wind power ofirs tremendous environmental
percent in the Mid-Alantic and IO percent in the Wt. benefits, because it is renhwable, produces no enissions

FPL negys growth in wind patwer dauing 2003
was the greatest of any single company in the history
of the industry. The company increased in shire of [he
U.S. wind market to 43 percent and now has 42 wind DIVERSIFiED PORTFOLiO PROVIDES BALANCE
facilities in 15 stares otaling 2,719 megawatts. 11,041 neriot o awess In estsanaf t2 /31103

DIVERSIFIED
MARKETS

'Company of the Year' In renewable energy
FPL Energys achievemenrs in wind energy

earned it the 2003 Plans Global Energy Award as the
*Rrnewaoles Company of the Year. 'The company was
recognized for providing 'solid commercial solutions
that make the dream of a world powered by renewable
energy a practical mality.'



ABILITY TO... GROW PROFITABLY
or solid by-products, and does not deplete natural technology has improved and the capacity of wind
resources such as coal, oil and gas turbines has increased, production costs have been

I- Enrg businesses adding wind to th fi dramatically reduced.
help divrerifj. the nation's energy supply while meneting teFPL Energy, is optimistic that Congress will mxend

custoners'lecticiyneeds andthe P and further enhance the competitiveness of
customers'electrciry needs and r industry sgment.
s Wi md power is pnnmoted by nrgsltory initiative
with at least a dozcen, states having initiAdivs in place Fossil fleet poised for opportuntity
to encourage dean energy production. Along with in wind activities during, 2003, FPL

Energy placed more than 2.900 net-mepwatss of new
The federal wind production tx credit (PtC). high efficiency gas-fired generation into operation at

which in the past has provided a credit of approximately plants in Alabama. Texa. New York and California.
1.8 cents per kilowatt-hour for the first ren years Thin substantially completes a merchant plant erpansion
of a facility's operation, expired at the end of 2003. effort the company began seversl years ago.

-4Wile all t6cilities in service by the end of 2003 will During the firen half of '003. the 66mel:%wort

E f receive their Fall 10 years ofproduction ax credits. Calhoun plant in northetern Alabama and the first
the extension of the pnognrm Is important for the further oftwo 850 netemegawart units at the Forney plant
development of new wind 6acilities. near Dallas entered operation. In the second hif ofthe

The I'TO have achieved what Congress designed year. the 5
4-megawan Jamaic Bay plant on Long Island

them to do when first indluded as part of the Essergy in New York, the tecond Fornty unit and the 507.

Policy Act in 1992. which is to support the development megawatt Blythe I plant in California began operation.
4 ~of technology and a new industryrtoprovride viable In 2004. the company expecxso finish conatrnction

renewable enec sources at reasonable ostrs. As wind and bring os line the 744- eawart Marcus Hook
Facility, near Philadelphia.. addling to its caterent portfolio

of fossil-furled Facilities that are regionally diverse, law
GROWING OUR MARKET SHARE cost and well positioned for upside potential. The Marcus
IN U.S. WINO GENERATION (nsgrattsl llook project is our last fossil-fueled merchant plant

i* Flot bdustru undcr construction. As port of its 2002 restructuring.
* TotalInlsdus"s
- lPL Enrg maktte PL Energy, noted that, with only a few exceptions.

it would be exitng the fimil-fueled merchant power
43 51plant development business fur the foreseeable future.

Unlocking value of assets
In 2003. the companys power marketing

organixarion capaial red on its market knowledge to
better lererage the company's asset'Ms.Ti asses optiminaton

tail-* group continued its contract restrrscturing activities to
~*ts&sRma JM a 7% unlock hidden value in contracts that Awer negotiated

many years ago in much different markct conditions.

'>'~yx '.~'s~~ Th orgasnhation also completed highly successfu load.

S following transactions, which require meeting utilities~
- -~ ~s~i~- *- ~fluctuating demands forelectriciry.It also implemented



new tools allowing the company to dispatch more
economically its generation rssources in spmecific aur

In addition, the company took advantage of
opportunities to market and iel iU uncontracted plant
output. Ar yearend 2003. sppnrximatrly 74 percent or
available capacity was contracted for 2004. Additionally.
more than 90 percent ofcxpectcd gross margins for
2004 are currently hedged. FPL Energys hedging is
a lowrisk otegy; allowing it to maximite returns.

Creating value at Seabrook nuclear station
'he performance f the Seabrook Station numer

power plant in New Hampshire - strategically
locsed just north of Boston - exceeded FPL Energy's
etpectations in 2003. The succestsfil integration of
the station in its first full yenr as an FPL Group nudear
merchant plant was made possible by the outstanding
efftna of the Seabrook tam.

The fcility operated more reliably than asicipared
and beksfired from sronger than anticipated power markets.
tius creating igrnilficant value or the company. FPL Energ
acquired 88.2 percent of the plant in 2002, rpentng
1.024 megawrats othse 1.16segawan fdtlity.

Seabtook completed a record run of 490 day of
continuous operation and its shortest-ever reuing
mtrage of lust over 25 days. Te station also achieved its
highest performance raring ever based upon the World
Association of Nudear Operators perf oemance index.

Approximately 97 percent of Scabmoo~s 2004
expected generating output is under conttract to be
sold. Additional value finmn Seabrook is expected with
the potential of a 100-megawart plant uprating and
renewal of the plants operating license for an additional
20 yearn.

2004 and beyond
In 2004 and beyond, the company will continue

to focus on growing its business. particularly in wind
and new cUstomer origination, while remaining a low.
cost prsoider.

In addition. FPL Energy espctn to maintain its
outstanding operational performance and optimize its
merchant portflio Also key to the companys performance
is its ability to manage consistently she risks inherent
in the wholesale generating business.

WVhile the industry environment continues to be
challenging, FPL Energy is optimistic about its future
prospects and confident that it will continue to perform
well in a Tough market.
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FPL FiberNet itasubsidiar-y of FPL Gyroup that provides uwholesale
fiber-optic service arndfiber-optic cable to Internet service providers and lecal,
long-distance and u'ireless telecommunications companies in Florida.

Since being formed in 2000. FPL FiberNct has -

successfully added to in inter-city fiber-optic network
and completed intra-city networks in most of the sars ta te
major metropolitan areas. During 2003. the company
added the latest generation of Ethernet services for
any enterprise wishing to upgrade their mxisting j
telecommunications network. ,,, >,

Although the tdcornsmunicarions sector has bern

depressed for tome time. FPL riberNet remains in a - Fn F nerNet nework '
strong psition to benefit from a market rebound and - Interonsnection agrtnst
future growth in voice and dats communications * Metro networksa
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Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company
Financial Statements
December 31, 2003 and 2002

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company:

In our opinion, the accompanying statements of financial position and the related statements of

operations and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Massachusetts Municipal

Wholesale Electric Company at December 31,2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for

the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of

Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, 'Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations," on January 1, 2003.

(h,4 4l
March 12, 2004

MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY 13



Statements Of Financial Position
December 31, 2003 and 2002

On Thousands) 2003 2002
.............................................. .............................................. .............................................. .............................................

ASSETS
Electric plant

In service (Note 5)
Accumulated depreciation

SI ,295,900
(668,461)

$1,256,118
(634,239)

........................... ......... . .......................................................... . . . ...................................................................................

627,439 621,879
Construction work in progress 6,538 2,226
Nuclear fuel - net of amortization 9,926 11,438

.................................................................................................. . ...................... ........................................................................

Total electric plant 643,903 635,543

Special funds (Notes 2, 4 and 6) 230,944 237,895

Current assets
Cash and temporary investments (Note 6) 4,850 2,256
Accounts receivable 6,774 7,836
Unbilled revenues (Note 3) 7,490 7,107
Inventories 16,978 14,475
Prepaid expenses 7,859 6,614

Total current assets 43,951 38,288

Total special funds and current assets 274,895 276,183

Deferred charges
Amounts recoverable under terms of the

power sales agreements (Note 2) 187.423 244,388
Unamortized debt discount and expenses 10,555 13,166
Nuclear decommissioning trusts 35,572 29,816
Other 3,921 5,328

237,471 292,698
_ _._. . .. . .. .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . .. ... . . . .. . . .. _. .. .. . . . . ..... .. . . . .. . .. .

S-,156,269 $1,204,424

LIABILITIES
Long-term debt (Note 4)
Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 4)
Short-term debt (Note 4)
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Member and participant advances

S 888,691 $ 965,095

68,970
9,753
9,168

37,529
29,582

155,002

76,770
35,806

64,735
15,591

9,639
38,733
49,123

177,821

61,508

........................ Z ........ Z .................................................................................................. ............

.............................................................................. . .......................................................- -- -- - - -- -- - - -- -- - - -- -- - - ......................

Asset retirement obligation (Note 5)
Other liabilities

.......... .............. _. ........ _.... .................................................... ......35,806...............
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)

$1,156,269 $1,204,424

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesefinancial statements.
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Statements Of Operations
Years Ended December 31. 2003 and 2002

On Thousands) 2003 2002

Revenues (Note 3) 5295,114 $249,504
Interest income 6,522 7,944

Total revenues and interest income $301,636 $257,448

Operating and service expenses:
Fuel used in electric generation S 38,104 $ 31,549
Purchased power 78,434 60,992
Other operating 39,239 37,400
Maintenance 10,470 11,177
Depreciation 25,636 46,048
Taxes other than income 3,988 3,790

195,871 190,956

Interest expense:
Interest charges 36,827 40,032
Interest charged to projects during construction (Note 2) (77) (64)

_..................................................... .......................................................................

36,750 39,968
_....................................................................................................................................................................................................

Total operating costs and interest expense 232,621 230,924
-- --- -- -- _ -- - ........... .. .. . .. .. ..... . .... . . .. ... ... ..

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 12,964 -
Total costs and expenses 245,585 230,924
Decrease in amounts recoverable under terms

of the power sales agreements (Note 2) 56,051 26,524

S301,636 $257,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesefinancial statements.
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Statements Of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

On Thousands) 2003 2002
............... e@.e...es ........................................................................................................................ e.............. ............................

Cash flows from operating activities:
Total revenues and interest income
Total costs and expenses, net
Adjustments to arrive at net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and decommissioning
Amortization of debt discount and nuclear fuel
Change in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable
Unbilled revenues
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other
Other liabilities
Member and participant

advances and reserves

$ 301,636
(232,621)

$ 257,448
(230,924)

25,636
3,625

48,314
391

1,062
(383)

(2,503)
(1,245)

(471)
164

4,592

758
(386)

4,795
(60)
(56)

4,920
679

(19,541) (1,661)

Net cash provided by operating activities 79,951 84,218

Cash flows from investing activities:
Construction expenditures and purchases of nuclear fuel (8,132) (17,828)
Interest charged to projects during construction (77) (64)
Net (increase) decrease in special funds 5,323 (12,589)
Decommissioning trust payments (3,898) (2,374)
Other 52

Net cash investing activities (6,784) (32,803)
_...................................................._.......................

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments made on long-term debt (64,735) (44,730)
Payments made on short-term debt (16,122) (5,025)
Net proceeds from short-term borrowings 7,153 56
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt 3,131
Payments for bond issue costs (12)

Net cash used for financing activities (70,573) (49,711)

Net increase in cash and temporary investments 2.594 1,704
Cash and temporary investments at beginning of year 2,256 552

Cash and temporary investments at end of year S 4,850 $ 2,256

Cash paid during the year for interest
(Net of amount capitalized as shown above) S 42,997 $ 30,551

…-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesefinancial statements.
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Notes To Financial Statements

(1. Nature of Operations
.........................................

The Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company (MMWEC) is a public corporation and a political
subdivision of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Commonwealth) formed to be a joint action agency and to
develop a bulk power supply for its member Massachusetts municipal electric systems and other utilities. Among other
things, MMWEC is authorized to construct, own, or purchase ownership interests in, and to issue revenue bonds to
finance electric facilities secured by revenues received by MMWEC in each of its Projects. A Project is MMW'EC's
ownership interest in electric generation facilities (Note 5). Project revenues are derived, in part, from Power Sales
Agreements (PSAs) with MMWVEC's members and other utilities who are Participants in a Project. The bulk power
supply program consists of power purchase arrangements, power brokering services, planning and financial services,
and the Projects relating to generating facilities either built and operated by MMWEC or other regional utilities.

A Massachusetts city or town having a municipal electric system, authorized by majority vote of the city or town,
may become a member of MMWEC by applying for admission and agreeing to comply with the terms and conditions
of membership as the MMWEC By-Laws may require. As of December 31, 2003, twenty-four Massachusetts municipal
electric systems were members. Termination of membership does not relieve a system of its PSA or other power
purchase obligations.

.......... ..................................... .........(2) Significant Accounting Policies

MMWEC presents its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Interest Charged to Projects During Construction

MMWEC capitalizes interest as an element of the cost of electric plant and nuclear fuel in process. A corresponding
amount is reflected as a reduction of interest expense. The amount of interest capitalized is based on the cost of debt,
including amortization of debt discount and expenses, related to each Project, net of investment gains and losses and
interest income derived from unexpended Project funds.

Nuclear Fuel

Nuclear fuel, net of amortization, includes MMWEC's ownership interest in spent fuel, fuel in use, in stock and in
process for both Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station. The cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel used in electric
generation for each nuclear unit based on the relationship of energy produced in the current period to total expected
energy production for fuel in the reactor. A provision for fuel disposal costs is included in fuel used in electric
generation based upon disposal contracts with the Department of Energy (DOE). In addition, fuel used in electric
generation includes the annual assessment, under the Energy Policy Act of 1992, for the cost of decontamination and
decommissioning of uranium enrichment plants operated by the DOE. Billings from the DOE will occur over the next
four years. At December 31, 2003, MMWEC's share of Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station unbilled assessments was
$152,000 and $232,000, respectively. These amounts are included in accrued expenses and other liabilities on the
Statements of Financial Position. MMWEC, along with all of the other joint owners of both Millstone Unit 3 and
Seabrook Station, has filed claims against the DOE in the United States Court of Claims for partial breach of the
disposal contracts with the DOE.
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Special Funds

In accordance with the General Bond Resolution (GBR) pursuant to which MMWEC issued its long-term debt,
numerous special funds are required. The special funds, other than certain working capital funds and other funds, are
invested in accordance with the provisions of the GBR. The composition of special funds is as follows:

On Thousands) 2003 2002
_ ~~~~~............................................................................................................. .................................................................. ............................................._

Fund
Bond Fund Interest, Principal and Retirement

Account to pay principal and interest on bonds S 53,635 $ 52,849
Bond Fund Reserve Account set at the maximum

annual interest obligation to make up any
deficiencies in the Bond Fund Interest,
Principal and Retirement Account 59,067 59,911

Reserve and Contingency Fund to make up
deficiencies in the Bond Funds and pay for
repairs and extraordinary costs 23,959 26,705

Revenue Fund to receive revenues and disburse
them to other funds 67,722 61,177

Working Capital Funds to maintain funds to cover
operating expenses 16,827 27,399

Other Funds 9,734 9,854
_ ................................................................................................................... _...... ..... ................................................... .....................................

Total Special Funds S230,944 $237,895

Cash and Temporary Investments

Certain cash and temporary investment amounts used for power purchases and working capital requirements of
MMWEC are not subject to the provisions of the GBR. In addition to the investment securities delineated in the GBR,
MMWEC may invest in repurchase agreements with banks where MMWEC has established accounts. Temporary
investments have maturities of less than ninety days.

Inventories

Fuel oil and spare parts inventory are recorded and accounted for by the average cost method. At December 31,
2003 and 2002, total fuel oil inventory was valued at $8.7 and $4.7 million, and spare parts inventory amounted to
$8.3 and $9.8 million, respectively.

Amounts Recoverable Under Terms of the Power Sales Agreements

Billings to Project Participants are structured to recover costs in accordance with the PSAs, which generally provide
for billing debt service, operating funds and reserve requirements. Expenses are reflected in the Statements
of Operations in accordance with GAAP. The timing difference between amounts billed and expensed is charged
or credited to amounts recoverable under terms of the PSAs. Such amounts will be recovered through future billings
or an expense will be recognized to offset credit balances. The principal differences include depreciation, fuel
amortization, costs associated with canceled Projects (or assets abandoned within a Project), asset retirement
obligations, cost of refinancing, billing for certain interest, reserves, net unrealized gains or losses on securities available
for sale and other costs. Individual Projects have a cumulative deferral of costs which total $192.0 and $246.0 million
and have cumulative billings in excess of costs which total $4.6 and $1.6 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. In accordance with the PSAs, these amounts have been offset in the Statements of Financial Position.

The December 31, 2003 and 2002 balances of $187.4 and $244.4 million, respectively, reflect the Statements of
Operations net decrease of $56.1 and $26.5 million for the years then ended, the change in net unrealized gain (loss)
on securities available for sale and minimum pension liability adjustments of $.9 and ($2.9) million for 2003 and 2002,
respectively, that would otherwise be recorded as other comprehensive income.
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Depreciation

Electric plant in service is depreciated using the straight-line method. The aggregate annual provisions for
depreciation averaged 2% and 4% of the original cost of depreciable property for 2003 and 2002, respectively In 2003,
the asset lives used in the estimate of depreciation for Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station were increased to correlate
with an anticipated license extension for each of these plants.

Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts

As required by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and respective state statutes and regulations, MMWEC
has funded trust funds maintained by external trustees to provide for the decommissioning activities of Millstone Unit
3 and Seabrook Station. The December 31, 2003 Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station balances of $14.8 and $20.8
million, respectively, are stated at market value and are included as part of the deferred charges and amounts
recoverable under terms of the PSAs on the Statements of Financial Position. In 2003, MMWEC recorded these trust
fund earnings as interest income on the Statements of Operations.

Member and Participant Advances and Reserves

MMWEC maintains numerous operating reserves and advances from its Members and Project Participants
in accordance with the PSAs, Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) and related broker arrangements. Member
and Participant advances for 2003 and 2002 were $29.6 and $49.1 million, respectively, and are included in member
and participant advances on the Statements of Financial Position. Other member and participant reserves for 2003
and 2002 were $34.8 and $30.5 million, respectively, and are included in other liabilities on the Statements of
Financial Position.

New Accounting Standards

In 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (SFAS 149), which amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting
for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts and for hedging
activities. MMWEC was required to comply with SFAS 149 beginning in 2003. However, the implementation of this
standard has not had an impact on its operations or financial position.

The FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting
Research Bulleting No. 51 (Interpretation) during 2003. The Interpretation addresses consolidation by business
enterprises of variable interest entities and is effective for MMWEC in 2004. The application of this Interpretation is
not expected to materially impact MMWEC's operations, financial position or cash flows.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of prior years' data have been made to conform with the current year presentation. These
reclassifications primarily consisted of classifying certain current liabilities as other liabilities.

_...... ....... ....... .... . .... . ... . .. .

(3) Revenues and Unbilled Revenues

Revenues include electric sales for resale provided through MMWEC's bulk power supply program. Revenues
consist of billings under the PSAs, PPAs, and related power brokering arrangements. MMWEC also provides its
members with power supply planning and related services which are billed pursuant to the MMWEC Service
Agreement, or the All-Requirements Bulk Power Sales Agreement as service revenues. Amounts that are not yet billed
are included in unbilled revenues on the Statements of Financial Position. Revenues are comprised of the following:

(In Thousands) 2003 2002~~~~~~...................................................................... ........................................................................................... _ .................................................... .........................

Revenues
Electric sales for resale $292,788 $248,022
Service 2,326 1,482...................................................................... ..........................................................................................Re S_

Total Revenues S295,114 $249,504
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4) Debt

General Bond Resolution

MMWEC issued separate issues of Bonds for each of the eight Projects, which are payable solely from, and
secured solely by, the revenues derived from the Project to which such issue relates, plus available funds pledged
under the GBR, with respect to the Bonds of such issues. The revenues derived from each Project are used solely to
provide for the payment of the Bonds of any Bond issue relating to such Project, and to pay MMWEC's cost of owning
and operating such Project, and are not used to provide for the payment of the Bonds of any Bond issue relating to
any other Project. Pursuant to all of the Project PSAs, each Project Participant is obligated to pay its share of the actual
costs relating to the Project's generating unit(s), and raise their rates sufficiently to pay such costs. These obligations
are not contingent upon the operational status of the Project's unit(s).

Power Supply System Revenue Bonds

MMWEC's issuance of debt, other than obligations with a maturity of less than one year, requires authorization
by the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy.

Bonds payable consist of serial and variable-rate bonds and are comprised of the following issues:

Net Interest December 31,
in Thousands) Cost 2003 2002

.. ........................................................ .......................... ................................ .. . .... ........ ........... _........

Issue
Stony Brook Peaking Project, Series A 3.1% S 8,930 S 13,345
Stony Brook Intermediate Project, Series A 3.5% 49,805 59,645
WF. Wyman Unit No. 4 Project, Series A 3.5% 2,485 2,940
Nuclear Mix No. 1, Series A 4.0% 78,230 85,210
Nuclear Project No. 3, Series A 4.2% 47,930 47,930
Nuclear Project No. 4, Series A 4.3% 112,695 112,695
Nuclear Project No. 5, Series A 4.2% 42,170 42,170
Project No. 6, Series A 4.2% 327,050 347,535
Nuclear Project No. 3, Series B 4.9% 51,320 60,160
Nuclear Project No. 4, Series B 4.5% 31,510 41,175
Nuclear Project No. 5, Series B 3.8% 2,365 5,510
Project No. 6, Series B 3.5% - 910
Nuclear Mix No. 1, Series One Variable 11,350 11,350
Nuclear Project No. 3, Series One Variable 62,975 62,975
Nuclear Project No. 4, Series One Variable 35,325 35,325
Nuclear Project No. 5, Series One Variable 9,025 9,025
Project No. 6, Series One Variable 52,100 52,100

_ .. . ................................. ............................. __.. ...... ...... ................. .

Bonds payable 925,265 990,000
Unamortized premium 32,396 39,830
Less: Current maturities (68,970) (64,735)T .. $ .............................. ....................... $........9........._.6....5....09_

Total long-term debt $888,691 $965,095
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The Series A Bonds maturing on and prior to July 1, 2011 and the Series B Bonds are not subject to redemption
prior to maturity at the option of MMWEC. The Series A Bonds maturing on and after July 1, 2012 are subject to
redemption prior to maturity at the option of MMWEC at 101% of the principal amount from January 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2012 and at 100% from January 1, 2013 and thereafter.

The Series One Bonds of each issue are subject to redemption at the option of MMWEC, in whole or in part, at a
redemption price of 100% of the principal amount.

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

On Thousands) Series A Series B Series One Total
.....................................................................................................................................................................................

2004 $ 46,305 $22,665 S - $ 68,970
2005 50,125 21,175 - 71,300
2006 51,465 18.895 - 70,360
2007 62,465 10,540 - 73,005
2008 60,285 11,100 - 71,385
Thereafter 398,650 820 170,775 570.245

......................................................................................................................................... ................................

$669,295 $85,195 $170,775 $925,265
_............................................................................................................................ .......................................

The interest rates on the Series One variable rate Bonds may be converted at the option of MMWEC to a daily, weekly,
flexible, term or fixed mode. The interest rate on the Series One variable rate Bonds during 2003 and 2002 was .9% and
1.3%, respectively.

Net Revenue Available for Debt Service

In accordance with the provisions of MMWEC's GBR, MMWEC covenants that it shall fix, revise and collect rates,
tolls, rents and other fees and charges sufficient to produce revenues to pay all operating and maintenance expenses and
principal of, premium and the interest on the Bonds and to pay all other obligations against its revenues for each Project.
Revenues for each Project, which include applicable interest earnings from investments, are required to equal 1.10 times
the annual debt service for each contract year ending June 30, after deduction of certain operating and maintenance
expenses and exclusive of depreciation. For the contract years ended June 30, 2003 and 2002, MMWEC met the GBR
debt service coverage requirements for all of MMWEC's Projects.

Contract Year Ended June 30,
On Thousands) 2003 2002

Debt Service Coverage:
Revenues S 195,638 $170,879
Other Billings 581 587
Reserve and Contingency Fund Billings 10,753 11,116

_................................... .......................................................................................... ................................

Total 206,972 182,582
Less: Operating & Maintenance Expenses (88,691) (60,307)

Available Revenues Net of Expenses S118,281 $122,275

Debt Service Requirement S107,527 $111,159

Coverage (110% Required) 110% 110%
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Short-Term Debt

MMWEC maintains a $5 million revolving line of credit to finance temporarily certain power purchases made
by MMWEC for resale under power purchase contracts. Borrowings outstanding under the line of credit were $233,000
and $56,000 as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. During 2003 and 2002, the maximum outstanding
balance under the line of credit was $1.6 and $0.4 million, respectively, Interest charged on borrowings under the line
of credit is at minus one percent of the bank's prime rate (3.0% at December 31, 2003). In addition, a commitment fee
of one quarter of 1% per annum is charged on the unused portion of the line based on the average daily principal
amount of the borrowing outstanding. This line of credit expires June 30, 2004, at which time MMWEC expects to be
able to renew the line for an additional year.

In 2003, The MMWEC Board of Directors adopted a resolution which created the Stony Brook Intermediate Fuel
Oil Project, Special Project 2003-A (SB Intermediate Fuel Oil Project) for the purposes of financing purchases of fuel
oil and selling such fuel oil to the Intermediate Project. Under the resolution, MMWEC entered into a $10 million
revolving line of credit with a bank. Borrowings under the line of credit are secured by a lien on and/or security interest
in all proceeds of any borrowings prior to disbursement by MMWEC, all amounts payable by the Intermediate Project
to the SB Intermediate Fuel Oil Project for fuel oil, and all earnings from MMWEC's investments of any such proceeds
and amounts payable to the bank. Borrowings outstanding under the line of credit were $9.5 million as of December
31, 2003. During 2003, the maximum outstanding balance under the line of credit was $9.9 million. The interest rate
for the borrowings under this line of credit is at MMWEC's election prior to the last day of any interest period of either
the Libor rate plus 1.25% per annum or at a variable rate which is the prime rate minus 1% per annum. If no such
selection is made, the variable rate is in effect. Interest charged on the borrowings under the line of credit was 2.4% at
December 31, 2003.

The Series B Power Purchase commercial paper program notes were a special obligation of MMWEC payable solely
from the revenues and other monies as specified in the Series B Power Purchase Resolution. The commercial paper
notes matured in 2003. The December 31, 2003 and 2002 outstanding balances of commercial paper program notes
were $0 and $15.5 million, respectively.

(5) Electric Generation Facilities and Financing

MMWEC's power supply capacity includes ownership interests in the Stony Brook Peaking and Intermediate Units,
both of which it operates. MMWEC is a nonoperating joint owner in the WE Wyman Unit No. 4, Millstone Unit 3 and
Seabrook Station. Electric plant in service also includes MMWEC's service operations which totaled $2.6 and $2.7
million in 2003 and 2002, respectively. The following is a summary of Projects included in electric plant in service and
construction work in progress, as well as MMWEC's share of capability in megawatts (MW).

Facility and MMWEC Amounts as of December 31,
(In Thousands) Share of Capability in MW 2003 2002~~~~~.... ... ............................................ . ............ ..............................................................................................................................

Projects
Peaking Project Stony Brook 170.0 S 56,829 $ 56,671
Intermediate Project Stony Brook 319.5 165,391 165,044
Wyman Project WE Wyman No. 4 22.7 7,419 7,387
Nuclear Project No. 3 Millstone Unit 3 36.8 135,949 131,045
Nuclear Mix No. 1 Millstone Unit 3 18.4 54,477 52,017
Nuclear Mix No. I Seabrook Station 1.9 9,160 8,651
Nuclear Project No. 4 Seabrook Station 49.8 274,132 260,585
Nuclear Project No. 5 Seabrook Station 12.6 74,708 71,279
Project No. 6 Seabrook Station 69.0 521,773 503,011. . . . . . . . . .0.. . . _ _

S1,299,838 $1,255,690
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In January 2004, Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc. (DNCI), a subsidiary of Dominion Resources, Inc., filed an
application with the NRC to renew the operating license of Millstone Unit 3 for an additional 20 years. The license
currently will expire in 2025.

On November 1, 2002, an indirect subsidiary of FPL Group Inc., FPL Energy Seabrook, LLC, completed the
purchase of an approximately 88% ownership interest in Seabrook Station from all of the joint owners of Seabrook
Station, except MMWEC and two other owners.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Effective January 1,2003, MMWEC adopted SFAS No. 143, Accountingfor Asset Retirement Obligations (SFAS 143),
which provides accounting requirements for the recognition and measurement of liabilities associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets. MMWEC has identified certain asset retirement obligations (ARO) that are
subject to the SFAS 143 and which are primarily associated with the decommissioning of MMWEC's ownership interest
in Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station. MMWEC's AROs, other than those associated with nuclear decommissioning
AROs, were not significant.

Upon adoption of SFAS 143, MMWEC recorded an ARO of approximately $73.1 million, capitalized a net asset
related to the ARO of approximately $30.6 million, and reversed the approximately $29.5 million it had previously
recorded in deferred credits on the Statements of Financial Position. The difference, approximately $13.0 million, was
recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle on the Statements of Operations. MMWEC recorded
accretion expense of approximately $3.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 which increased the ARO to
$76.8 million at December 31, 2003. No other adjustments were made to MMWEC's ARO during the year ended
December 31,2003.

AROs are recognized at fair value, as incurred, and capitalized as part of the cost of the related tangible long-lived
assets. In the absence of quoted market prices, MMWEC estimated the fair value of AROs using present value
techniques, involving discounted cash flow analysis. Measurement using such techniques is dependent upon many
subjective factors, including the selection of discount and cost escalation rates, identification of planned retirement
activities and related cost estimates, and assertions of probability regarding the timing, nature and costs of such
activities. Inputs and assumptions are based on the best information available at the time the estimates are made.
However, estimates of future cash flows are highly uncertain by nature and may vary significantly from actual results.
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(6) Investments and Deposits
_.................... ...... ..........

All bank deposits are maintained at one financial institution. Such deposits amounted to $1.7 million at
December 31,2003, and are included in both cash and temporary investments and special funds. The Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation currently insures up to $100,000 per depositor. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, investments
are classified as available for sale and reported at market value with unrealized gains of $683,000 and $2.4 million,
respectively, and unrealized losses of $278,000 and $1,000, respectively. The net losses and gains are excluded from
earnings and are reported as a component of amounts recoverable under the terms of the PSAs on the Statements of
Financial Position. At December 31, 2003, all securities underlying repurchase agreements, and all other investments,
were held in MMWEC's name by custodians consisting of the Bond Fund Trustee (as defined in the GBR) or MMWEC's
depository bank. Investments, representing the special funds and cash and temporary investments, as well as certain
additional amounts disbursed but available for investment, and accrued interest, are presented below:

2003 2002
Amortized Market Amortized Market

On Thousands) Cost Basis Value Cost Basis Value

Type of Investment
Cash Equivalents $ 65 S 65 $ 399 $ 399
Other Investments

U.S. Treasury bills 92,526 92,529 91,948 91,951
U.S. Treasury notes 16,904 17,256 26,033 27,212
U.S. Agency bonds 104,519 104,892 100,873 102,045
U.S. Agency discount notes 19,274 19,272 17,488 17,487

Total Other Investments 233,223 233,949 236,342 238,695

Total Investments 233,288 234,014 236,741 239,094
Invested Cash 1,779 1,779 1,057 1,057

......................... .............................. .................. ...............................................................................

Total Cash and Investments $235,067 $235,793 $237,798 $240,151

During 2003 and 2002, the proceeds from the sale of securities available for sale were $340.2 and $386.0 million,
respectively, resulting in gross realized gains of $428,000 and $395,000, respectively, and gross realized losses of
$63,000 and $31,000, respectively The basis on which cost was determined in computing realized gain or loss was
specific identification. The average contractual maturity of the investments in debt securities at December 31,2003 and
2002 was 657 and 593 days, respectively

Due to seasonal cash flows during 2003 and 2002, MMWEC, from time-to-time, invested in repurchase agreements
with its depository bank that were collateralized by securities in MMWEC's name held by the depository bank.

................ .......................................

(7) Fair Values of Financial Instruments
_....... ................. ...........................

The estimated fair value of MMWEC's financial instruments are as follows:

2003 2002
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

On Thousands) Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
_.................... ........................ ........................................................... .............................................................................. ...................... ......... ...... ......

Long-Term Debt, excluding current maturities S 888,691 S930,300 $ 965,095 $ 998,001

The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues.
The carrying amounts for cash, accounts receivable, notes payable and accounts payable approximate their fair

value due to the short-term nature of these instruments.
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(8) Benefit Plans

MMWEC has two non-contributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all full-time active
employees. One plan covers union employees (union plan) and the other plan covers non-union employees (non-union
plan). The amount shown below as the benefit obligation for MMWEC is a standardized disclosure measure of the
present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases, estimated to be payable in the
future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits
and is independent of the funding method used to determine contributions to the plans.

The benefit obligation was determined by an actuarial valuation performed as of January I of each of the years
presented below. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include a weighted-average discount rate of
6.25% in 2003 and 6.5% in 2002 and projected salary increases of 4.0% in 2003 and 2002, respectively The benefit
obligation, plan assets, funded status, amounts recognized in the statements of financial position and components of
net periodic benefit cost for both plans are as follows:

Amounts as of December 31,
2003 2002an Thousands)

_..... ..... .................................................................................... ........................................................................................................ ........ ..........................._

Changes in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year S12,679 $10,307
Service cost 565 465
Interest cost 834 730
Actuarial loss 833 1,261
Benefits paid (610) (84)

Benefit obligation at end of year $14,301 $12,679

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year S 7,981 $ 8,227
Actual return on plan assets 1,582 (761)
Employer contribution 702 623
Benefits paid (610) (84)
Expenses (32) (31)
Other (5) 7

........ .... _ ....................................................................................................... ........... ...................................................................................................

Fair value of plan assets at end of year S 9,618 $ 7,981

Funded status S (4,683) $ (4,698)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 5,187 5,541
Unrecognized prior service cost 509 595
Unrecognized transition obligation 34 58.......... ......... ........ ........ .......................................................................................................
Prepaid pension cost S 1,047 $ 1,496
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Amounts as of December 31,
On Thousands) 2003 2002

Amounts recognized in the Statements of Financial Position consist of:
Accrued benefit liability S (769) $ (1,113)
Intangible asset 544 653
Amounts recoverable under terms of the

Power Sales Agreements 1,272 1,956
_ ............ ......... ............................................................................ ........................................................ ..............

Net amount recognized S 1,047 $ 1,496

Information for pension plans with an accumulated
benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Projected benefit obligation $14,301 $12,679
Accumulated benefit obligation 10,387 9,094
Fair value of plan assets 9,618 7,981

Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost S 565 $ 465
Interest cost 834 730
Expected return on plan assets (699) (721)
Amortization of transition obligation 15 15
Amortization of prior service cost 70 70
Recognized net actuarial loss 365 171

Net periodic benefit cost S 1,150 $ 730

The following indicates the weighted average asset allocation percentage of the fair value of total Plan assets for
each major type of Plan asset as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Amounts as of December 31,
2003 2002

_...........................................................................................................................................................................................

Asset Category
Equity securities 64% 57%
Debt securities 21%l 20%
Other 15% 23%
_................................................................................................................................................ i. ..................

Total 100% 100%
…__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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The primary investment goal of the plan is to achieve a total annualized investment return of 8.5% over the long-term
while mitigating overall portfolio risk. The expected long-term rate of return on the plan assets reflects the average rate
of earnings expected on the funds invested or to be invested to provide the benefits included in the projected benefit
obligation. The assets are diversified by both asset class (i.e., equities, bonds) and within class (i.e., capitalization,
growth, value, international) to minimize unsystematic risk so that no single security or class of securities will have a
disproportionate impact on the plan. Portfolio performance and risk are regularly evaluated and compared to like
investment options to provide oversight and adherence to the stated plan objectives.

Annual contributions to the pension plans were $702,000 and $623,000, for the years ended December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. The union plan uses the aggregate actuarial cost method and the non-union plan uses the frozen
initial liability actuarial cost method in determining pension expense. In addition to the actuarial assumptions outlined
above, the assumed long-term rate of return used in determining pension expense was 8.5% in 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Pension costs applicable to prior years' service are amortized over thirty years. MMWEC expects to contribute
approximately $730,000 to its pension plans in 2004.

MMWEC contributes to an employee savings plan administered by an insurance company All full-time employees
meeting the service requirements are eligible to participate in this defined contribution plan. Under the provisions of
the plan, MMWEC's contributions vest immediately MMWEC contributed $124,000 and $115,000, while the
employees contributed $207,000 and $190,000 during the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively

(9) Commitments and Contingencies

Power Purchases

MMWEC entered into agreements for participation in the transmission interconnection between New England
utilities and the Hydro-Quebec electric system near Sherbrooke, Quebec (Phase 1), which began commercial operation
in October 1986. The New England portion of the interconnection was constructed at a total cost of about $140
million, of which 3.65% or $5 million is MMWEC's share to support Phase 1. MMWEC also entered into similar
agreements for participation in the interconnection between New England utilities and the Hydro-Quebec electric
system for the expansion of the Hydro-Quebec interconnection (Phase 11), which went into commercial operation in
November 1990. MMWEC's Phase 11 equity investment approximates 0.6% or $3.3 million. MMWEC has
corresponding agreements with certain of its Members and another utility to recover MMWECs share of the costs
associated with the Phase 11 interconnection.

On a limited basis, MMWEC may enter into agreements providing financial assurance to third parties. At
December 31, 2003, outstanding guarantees consisted of $0.5 million related to its equity interest in the Hydro-Quebec
transmission companies. Management believes the likelihood MMWEC would be required to perform or otherwise
incur any significant losses associated with this guarantee is remote.

MMWEC has entered into a contract for a long-term purchase of 21.2 MW from an independent power producer.
The table below reflects MMWECs minimum commitments as of December 31, 2003.

an Thousands) Amount
.................................................................................................................................................................................

2004 $ 8,255
2005 8,489
2006 8,765
2007 9,041
2008 9,338
Thereafter 51,420

Total $95,308
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Legal Actions

MMWEC is involved in various legal actions. Based on bond counsel's opinions regarding the validity of the PSAs
and legal counsel's representations regarding the litigation, discussions with such counsel and other considerations,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of litigation in which MMWEC is currently involved will not have a
material, adverse effect on the financial position of MMWEC.

Nuclear Insurance

The Price-Anderson Act (the Act), a federal statute, mandates an industry-wide program of liability insurance for
nuclear facilities. The Act now provides approximately $10.9 billion for public liability claims from a single incident at
a nuclear facility. The $300 million primary layer of insurance for the liability has been purchased in the commercial
market. Secondary coverage is to be provided through an approximately $100.6 million per incident assessment of each
of the currently licensed nuclear units in the United States. The maximum assessment is $10 million per incident per
unit in any year. Under the Act, MMWEC's ownership interests in Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station could result
in a maximum assessment of $4.8 and $11.7 million, limited to payments of 5.5 and $1.2 million per incident per year,
respectively. Renewal of the Act, which expired on December 31, 2003, is currently being considered by Congress.

Insurance has been purchased from Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) to cover the cost of repair,
replacement, decontamination or premature decommissioning of utility property resulting from insured occurrences at
Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station. The NEIL insurance is subject to retroactive assessments if losses exceed the
accumulated funds available to the insurer. MMWEC is potentially subject to a $1.0 and $2.1 million assessment for
its participation in Millstone Unit 3 and Seabrook Station, respectively, for excess property damage, decontamination
and premature decommissioning.

Environmental and Other Issues

MMWEC is not currently covered under gradual pollution liability insurance related to MMWEC's Stony Brook
power plants. Nothing has come to management's attention concerning any material pollution liability claims made
during 2003 or outstanding as of December 31, 2003.

MMWEC has established a trust fund to enhance its Directors' and Officers' liability coverage. The purpose of the
trust fund is to make available funds for the purchase of Directors' and Officers' liability insurance and/or indemnifi-
cation of the Directors or Officers.

MMWEC has a guaranty with ISO New England, Inc. (ISO-NE) with respect to certain MMWEC members'
financial assurance obligations to ISO-NE.
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Report of Independent Auditors
On Accompanying Consolidating Information

To the Board of Directors of

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company:

The report on our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale

Electric Company as of December 31, 2003 and for the year then ended appears on page I of this document. That

audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

The consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial

statements rather than to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the individual

companies. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the financial position, results of operations and cash flows

of the individual companies. However, the consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects

in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

March 12, 2004
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Project Statements Of Financial Position
December 31, 2003

Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear
On Thousands) Service Mix 1 Proj. 3 Proj. 4

................................................................................................................................................................................................

Assets
Electric plant

In service $ 2,600 $ 62,896 $134,597 $ 272,447
Accumulated depreciation (2,309) (30,926) (68,361) (117,597)

291 31,970 66,236 154,850
Construction work in progress - 741 1,352 1,685
Nuclear fuel-net of amortization - 943 1,685 2,753

................................. ........................................................................................................................................... ........................................................_

Total electric plant 291 33,654 69,273 159,288
....................... ............................................................. .................................................. ...............................................__

Special funds
Bond funds

Interest, principal and retirement account - 5,461 7,045 9,147
Reserve account - 4,470 7,979 9,135

Reserve and contingency fund - 3,228 3,791 5,096
Revenue fund - 5,394 9,323 9,421
Working capital funds 16,838 - -

Other funds 9,734
.... ...................................................................... ............................................................................ ............... ..........................................................................

26,572 18,553 28,138 32,799
Current assets

Cash and temporary investments 4,833 - - 1
Accounts receivable 6,275 9 3 67
Unbilled revenues 7,490 - - -

Inventories 7,347 56 - 1,492
Advances to (from) projects 1,976 (48) (72) (93)
Prepaid expenses 236 728 1,300 2,019

Total current assets 28,157 745 1,231 3,486
...................................................... .............................. ................................................................. .

Total special funds and current assets 54,729 19,298 29,369 36,285
..................................... . .............................................................................. ............

Deferred charges
Amounts recoverable (payable) under terms

of the power sales agreements (176) 44,535 71,639 12,988
Unamortized debt discount and expenses - 967 1,845 2,111
Nuclear decommissioning trusts - 5,235 9,853 7,765
Other 540 94 127 823

..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

364 50,831 83,464 23,687
$55,384 $103,783 $182,106 $ 219,260

LIABILITIES
Long-term debt
Current liabilities

Current maturities of
long-term debt

Short-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Member and participant advances

$ - 5 85,704

9,753
3,611
9,100
8,589

7,195

151
2,237
3,102

$155,723

9,215

165
2,633
5,395

5 174,400

11,085

1,822
6,700
1,502

31,053 12,685 17,408 21,109
Asset retirement obligation - 5,358 8,908 23,693
Other liabilities 24,331 36 67 58
Commitments and contingencies

$55,384 $103,783 $182,106 $ 219,260

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplemental schedule.
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Schedule I

Nuclear Project Hydro Quebec
Proj. 5 No. 6 Peaking Intermediate Wyman Phase II Total

$ 74,282 $ 519,439 $ 56,829 $ 165,391 $ 7,419 $ - $1,295,900
(32,207) (228,070) (47,500) (136,013) (5,478) (668,461)

42,075 291,369 9,329 29,378 1,941 - 627,439
426 2,334 - - - - 6,538
699 3,846 - - - - 9,926

........................................................................................................ ................................................................................................................... ___

43,200 297,549 9,329 29,378 1,941 - 643,903

2,846 19,811 2,608 6,437 280 - 53,635
2,771 30,868 653 3,086 105 - 59,067
1,338 7,795 860 1,597 254 - 23,959
2,377 16,004 7,459 16,396 1,348 - 67,722

- - - - - (11) 16,827
- 9,734

9,332 74,478 11,580 27,516 1,987 (11) 230,944

- 2 - - - 14 4,850
17 93 3 43 178 86 6,774

- - - - - - 7,490
378 2,066 2,093 3,359 187 - 16,978
(31) (156) 163 (1,720) (19) - -

512 2,797 34 69 164 - 7,859

876 4,802 2,293 1,751 510 100 43,951
....... . .............. .... .... .. .... ... .. _._._._ .... .... ... .... .... .......

10,208 79,280 13,873 29,267 2,497 89 274,895

7,996 54,003 (3,570) 683 204 (879) 187,423
628 4,598 36 352 18 - 10,555

1,965 10,754 - - - - 35,572
208 1,139 - 111 - 879 3,921

10,797 70,494 (3,534) 1,146 222 - 237,471

$ 64.205 $ 447.323 $ 19.668 $ 59.791 5 4.660 $ 89 $1.156.269
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - --- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - --- --- - -

$ 52,136 $ 373,070 $ 4,320 $ 41,305 S 2,033 $ $ 888,691

3,455

461
1,852

289

22,450

2,524
12,758
3,627

4,770

16
231

1,604

10,330 470

391
1,908
4,840

110
572

27

62

68,970
9,753
9,168

37,529
29,582

6,057 41,359 6,621 17,469 1,152 89 155,002
5,997 32,814 - - - - 76,770

15 80 8,727 1,017 1,475 -35,806

........ .. .. ....... .. .... ... ...... .... ........... .. .....: .......

$ 64,205 $ 447,323 $ 19,668 $ 59,791 $ 4,660 $ 89 $1,156,269
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Project Statements Of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2003

Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear
On Thousands) Service Mix 1 Proj. 3 Proj. 4

........................ ......................................................................................... .....................

Revenues $94,813 $15,183 $21,953 $30,196
Interest income 508 541 1,075 1,028

Total revenues and interest income $95,321 $15,724 $23,028 $31,224

Operating and service expenses:
Fuel used in electric generation
Purchased power
Other operating
Maintenance
Depreciation
Taxes other than income

$
77,958

2,108
53
18
3

$ 673

2,648
368
747
164

S 1,226

4,567
589

1,554
276

$ 1,670

7,914
1,919
3,523

691

80,140 4,600 8,212 15,717
.......................................................................... ......................................................................................................... ....................................

Interest expense:
Interest charges 135 3,524 5,799 7,225
Interest charged to projects

during construction - (3) (7) (25)
_.......................... ...........................................

135 3,521 5,792 7,200

Total operating costs and interest expense 80,275 8,121 14,004 22,917
_.......................................... ................................................... ................................................. ........................ .

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle - (805) (2,054) 5,998

Decrease in amounts recoverable under
terms of the power sales agreements 15,046 8,408 11,078 2,309

$95,321 $15,724 $23,028 $31,224

* Allocation between maintenance and other operating is not available.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplemental schedule.
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Schedule 11

Nuclear Project Hydro Quebec
Proj. 5 No. 6 Peaking Intermediate WVyman Phase II Total

$8,787 $56,540 $10,944 $52,995 $3,262 $441 S295,114
290 1,972 315 675 53 65 6,522............................................................................................ .......................................................................................................................

--- -- $ 9,077 --- $58,512 --- $11,259 $53,670 ---- $3,315 ----- $506 --- $301,636

S 424

2,053
486
958
175............

4,096

$ 2,334

11,122
2,657
6,639

957

23,709

$ 3,256

2,014
379

2,323
415................

8,387

$26,484

6,288
4,019
9,635
1,145

47,571

$2,037

*525

239
162...............

2,963

476
$ 38,104

78,434
39,239
10,470
25,636

3,988

195,871
.........
476

.................................. ............... ............... ,.............. .. ......... .................... .............

................... ........................................ _...................................... _.... ........................

2,124 15,394 387 2,139 100 - 36,827

(6) (36) - - - (77)
2,118 15,358 387 2,139 100 - 36,750

.......................... ................................. ........................................................................... _

6,214 39,067 8,774 49,710 3,063 476 232,621

1,518 8,307 - - - - 12,964

1,345 11,138 2,485 3,960 252 30 56,051

$9,077 $58,512 $11,259 $53,670 $3,315 $506 $301,636
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Project Statement Of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2003

Nuclear
Mix I

Nuclear
Proj. 3

Nuclear
Proj. 4On Thousands)

..........................................................

Cash flows from operating activities:
Total revenues and interest income
Total costs and expenses, net
Adjustments to arrive at net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of debt discount

and nuclear fuel
Change in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable
Unbilled revenues
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other
Other liabilities
Member and participant advances

Service

$ 95,321
(80,275)

18

57

31
(383)

(7,347)
(33)

(477)
1,084
4,608

$15,724
(8,121)

747

301

(7)

10
82

(213)
(38)

$ 23,028
(14,004)

1,554

1,324

(3)

202
(430)
(235)

$ 31,224
(22,917)

3,523

1,934

(12)

282
(505)

180
(468)

and reserves (14,312) (687) 797 (1,722)
.... ................................................................................. ......................... .............................................................

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities (1,708) 7,798 12,233 11,519

.......................................... ..................................................

Cash flows from investing activities:
Construction expenditures and

purchases of nuclear fuel (98) (935) (1,721) (1,920)
Interest charged to projects

during construction - (3) (7) (25)
Net (increase) decrease in special funds 10,244 576 (830) 1,079
Decommissioning trust payments - (456) (835) (988)

................ .......... . .__ .................................................. ................... .......

Net cash provided by (used for)
investing activities 10,146 (818) (3,393) (1,854)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments made on long-term debt - (6,980) (8,840) (9,665)
Payments made on short-term debt (16,122)
Net proceeds from short-term borrowings 7,153
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt 3,131 - - -

.............. ..................... . ................................ ............ ............................................................................

Net cash used for financing activities (5,838) (6,980) (8,840) (9,665)
... .... ..... _ ....... ...... .

Net increase in cash and
temporary investments 2,600

Cash and temporary investments
at beginning of year 2,233 - - 1

Cash and temporary investments
at end of year $ 4,833 $ - $ - $ 1

Cash paid during the year for interest
(Net of amount capitalized as shown above) $ 113 $ 4,075 $ 5,930 $ 7,857

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplemental schedule.

34 MASSACHUSETTS MUNICPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY



Schedule III

................................

Nuclear
Proj. 5

$ 9,077
(6,214)

958

338

(3)

71
(127)

47
(150)

(508)

3,489

............

Project
No. 6

...................

$ 58,512
(39,067)

6,639

555

(17)

390
(700)
232

(1,074)

(2,941)

22,529

.............
Peaking

$11,259
(8,774)

2,323

(159)

15

180
(1)

218
366
(13)

175.................

......
Intermediate

........................

$ 53,670
(49,710)

..............
Wyman

$ 3,315
(3,063)

....

9,635

(728)

1,246

3,991
1

131
800

(3)

(424)...............

18,609

239

. 3

(142)

(80)
(164)
(163)
(91)

37..........

(109)

Hydro Quebec
Phase 11

............................

$ 506
(476)

(46)

4
(30)

44...........................

..........
Total

.................. ..........

$ 301,636
(232,621)

25,636

3,625

1,062
(383)

(2,503)
(1,245)

(471)
164

4,592

(19,541)

79,951

................................ ,............ ............. ................ ................... .... .........

..................................................................................................... ................................................................................. _..........

(486) (2,659) (34) (247) (32) (8,132)

(6) (36) - - - - (77)
398 2,930 (1,140) (8,522) 596 (8) 5,323

(250) (1,369) -- - (3,898)

(344) (1,134) (1,174) (8,769) 564 (8) (6,784)
................... . .__ ................

(3,145) (21,395) (4,415) (9,840) (455) - (64,735)
- - - (16,122)

- - 7,153
- - - - - - 3,131

................................................................................................................................................................................... .........................................................................._

(3,145) (21,395) (4,415) (9,840) (455) - (70,573)

- - - - - (6) 2,594

- 2 - - - 20 2,256

$ - $ 2 $ - $ - $ - $ 14 $ 4,850
…______________________________________________________

$ 2,446 $ 18,732 $ 645 $ 3,095 $ 104 $ - $ 42,997
…__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Copies of this report and supplemental financial
information can be obtained, free of charge, by writing to:

Corporate Communications/Public Affairs Office,
Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company,
P.O. Box 426, Ludlow, MA 01056.
Phone: (413) 589-0141
Fax: (413) 589-1585
E-mail: mmwec6mmwec.org
Internet: www.mmwec.org

All requests for information about MMWEC should be
directed to this office. QMMWEC 2004.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Hudson Light and Power Department

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hudson Light and Power Department
of Hudson, Massachusetts, as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Department's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Hudson Light and Power Department as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages two through four is not a required part of
the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurements and presentation
of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no
opinion on it.

Goulet, Salvidio & Associates, P.C.

oiDE/£ sAkD 6 w i~ej, A

Worcester, Massachusetts
April 20, 2004

Nine Irving Street - Worcester, MA 01609 . Tel: 508-757-5957 * Fax: 508-753-0948 * E-mail: admin@gsamycpa.com

The 1, Never Underestimate The Value'



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of the Hudson Light and Power Department's annual financial report,
management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the Hudson
Light and Power Department for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. The Department's
performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements
and disclosures following this section.

Overview of the Financial Statements:

The basic financial statements include (1) the statements of net assets (2) the statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets (3) the cash flow statements and (4) notes to the
financial statements.

The Statements of Net Assets are designed to indicate our financial position as of a specific
point in time. At December 31, 2003, it shows our net worth has decreased compared to the
year ended December 31, 2002. This decrease is due to the Department's appropriation of net
assets to the rate stabilization fund.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets summarizes our operating
results and reveals how much of a profit was earned for the year. As discussed in more detail
below, our net profit for December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $559,768 and $1,247,129,
respectively.

The Statements of Cash Flows provides information about the cash receipts and cash
payments during the accounting period. It also provides information about the investing and
financing activities for the same period.

Summary of Net Assets - Operating Fund

2003 2002

Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets

$ 9,794,693
1 1.497.814

Total Assets $ 21292.507

Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

$ 1,696,302
658 145

Total Liabilities 2.354.447

$ 10,833,193
11.546.861

-22 380 054

$ 2,026,229
731 722

2.757.951

1,925,000
5,392,630

12.304.473

19.622 103

$_22,380054

Net Assets:
Restricted for Debt Service
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

1,925,000
6,680,596

10.332.464

Total Net Assets 18.938.060

Total Net Assets and Liabilities $ 2L292.507
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Summary of Changes in Net Assets - Operating Fund

2003 2002

Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

$ 31,579,604
31,314,414

$ 31,773,059
30.918.501

854,558
392.571

Operating Income
Nonoperating Revenues

265,190
294,578

Income Before Contributions and Transfers 559,768 1,247,129

Transfers Out - Payment in Lieu of Taxes (252,408)
Transfers Out - Rate Stabilization Trust Fund (1,000,000)
Transfers Out - Retirees' Medical Insurance Premiums (24,033)
Transfers Out - Refund of Customer Overpayment (5,698)
Transfers In - Restricted for Capital Projects 2,100
Claims and Judgments 36,228
Net Assets, January 1 19.622.103

(225,000)
(2,409,987)

0
0
0

1,678,883
19.331.078

Net Assets, December 31 $ 18,938.060 $ 19.-622,Q3

Financial Highlights:

Operating revenues decreased by $193,455 in 2003. This decrease in revenues can be attributed
primarily to the rate reduction of 14% in August of 2002 remaining in effect for the entire year of
2003. There was also a 3% increase in power consumption.

Operating expenses increased by $395,913 in 2003. This increase in expense can be attributed to the
increase in energy and transmission costs.

Utility Plant and Debt Administration:

Utility Plant
Net utility plant increased by $1,287,966 from 2002. This increase is the difference between the
current year additions of $1,934,428 and the annual depreciation (3%) write off of $622,611 and
amortization of nuclear fuel of $23,851. During 2003, the Department upgraded the transmission and
distribution system for approximately $1,747,161, which accounted for 91% of current year additions
and the additions to the general plant accounted for approximately 9% of which $114,649 was for a
new storage yard.

In December 2001, the Department approved a substation redesign to improve reliability by taking
advantage of a second transmission line being built by National Grid. The substation redesign started
in 2002 and will be completed in 2004.

Debt Administration

The Hudson Light and Power Department remains a vertically integrated utility, as do all Municipal
Light Departments in Massachusetts. This means that we are allowed under the Massachusetts Utility
Restructuring Laws to retain our ownership and control over our electrical generation assets. Investor
owned utilities, such as Massachusetts Electric Company, have been required to sell their generation
assets as a result of the same restructuring laws.
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Debt Administration - Continued

The generation assets, which we have a vested interest in through a Purchase Sales Agreement along
with the other municipal electrical systems in New England, are financed through municipal bonds.
The collective debt service owed under these bonds stand at approximately $1.2 billion, of which
Hudson Light and Power Department's share is just over $137 million.

In an effort to ensure stable costs for electricity in future years the Hudson Light and Power
Department, worked with the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company, on a bond
refinancing in 2001. This refinancing is expected to save the Hudson Light and Power Department
approximately $15 million in interest over the life of the bonds.

Though we will not gain any immediate benefit from the refinancing, it is part of a longer-term,
strategic effort to maintain the competitive rates and reliable electric service into the future. The bulk
of the savings from the refinancing program will be used to stabilize our power costs beginning in
2010. During this timeframe competition in the power markets is expected to intensify, and reduced
debt service will place us in a better position to control costs.

Significant Balances and Transactions:

Retirement Trust Fund
The Retirement Trust Fund's purpose is to directly reimburse the Town of Hudson for retirement
costs attributable to the Hudson Light and Power Department's retirees for whom the Town of
Hudson is assessed annually by the Middlesex County Retirement System, and to satisfy the
Department's anticipated future pension liabilities for it's current employees.

Rate Stabilization Trust Fund
The Rate Stabilization Trust Fund's purpose is to fund future power supply costs for which the
department is presently obligated to make, so as to eliminate or reduce future power supply costs, in
order to remain competitive within the electric industry and for other supply-related issues which the
Trustees designate by vote.

Depreciation Fund
Hudson Light and Power Department maintains a depreciation fund, which is managed by the Town
of Hudson Treasurer. This fund is used to pay for large capital investments such as new trucks and
other long-term assets. Items such as these would be purchased from the operating funds, which
would then be replenished by funds transferred from the depreciation fund. The depreciation fund is
required by state statute. We set aside 3% of our cost of plant annually to be used for capital
improvements and additions.

Purchased Power Working Capital
The purchased power working capital is an amount held by Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale
Electric Company (IvIWEC), our power supply agent. MMWEC requires that they hold a set
amount of capital from which it may pay our power obligations when they are due. They replenish
the fund as needed from our monthly invoice payments.

4



HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

ASSETS

2003 2002

CURRENT ASSETS:

Funds on Deposit with Town Treasurer
Operating Fund

Petty Cash
Customer Accounts Receivable
Other Receivables
Materials and Supplies
Purchased Power Prepayments
Purchased Power Working Capital
Deferred Debit - Fuel Charge

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

$ 4,947,973
500

2,883,475
56,666

927,233
150,475
629,799
198,572

9,794,693

$ 6,349,867
500

2,850,356
27,854

812,520
162,297
629,799

0

10,833,193

NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Funds on Deposit with Town Treasurer
Depreciation Fund
Customer Deposits
Insurance Escrow Reserve

Investment
Utility Plant Assets, Net

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

4,067,129
532,738
149,413
67,938

6,680,596

11,497,814

$ 21,292,507

5,207,245
705,038
160,000
81,948

5,392,630

11,546,861

$ 22,380,054

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

LIABILITIES

2003 2002
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
Insurance Escrow Reserve
Deferred Credit - Fuel Charge

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

$ 1,574,978
98,324
23,000

0

1,696,302

$ 1,317,441
509,183

23,000
176,605

2,026,229

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Customer Deposits
Customer Advances for Construction
Insurance Escrow Reserve

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

531,732
0

126,413

658,145

2,354,447

592,622
2,100

137,000

731,722

2,757,951

NET ASSETS

Restricted for Debt Service
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

1,925,000
6,680,596

10,332,464

1,925,000
5,392,630

12,304,473

19,622,103

$ 22,380,054

TOTAL NET ASSETS 18,938,060

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 21,292,507

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

2003 2002

OPERATING REVENUES $ 31,579,604 $ 31,773,059

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Operations and Maintenance
Depreciation Expense

30,691,803
622,611

30,287,407
631,094

30,918,501

854,558

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 31,314,414

OPERATING INCOME 265,190

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Interest and Dividend Income
Interest Expense

294,578
0

392,587
(16)

392,571TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 294,578

Income Before Contributions and Transfers 559,768 1,247,129

NET ASSETS - JANUARY 1 19,622,103 19,331,078

Transfers Out - Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Transfers Out - Rate Stabilization Trust Fund
Transfers Out - Retirees' Medical Insurance Premiums
Transfers Out - Refund of Customer Overpayment
Transfers In - Restricted for Capital Projects
Claims and Judgments

(252,408)
(1,000,000)

(24,033)
(5,698)
2,100

36,228

(225,000)
(2,409,987)

0

0

0

1,678,883

NET ASSETS - DECEMBER 31 $ 18,938,060 $ 19,622,103

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Received from Customers
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees
Cash Paid for Benefits
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Cash Received for Claims and Judgments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

2003

$ 31,708,622
(30,632,610)

(958,889)
(252,408)

36,228

(99,057)

2002

$ 32,471,440
(28,888,195)

(848,052)
(225,000)

1,678,883

4,189,076

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest Expense 0 (16)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of Utility Plant Assets
Purchases of Nuclear Fuel

(1,919,990)
(14,438)

(738,180)
(19,382)

(757,562)
Net Cash Used in Capital and Related

Financing Activities (1,934,428)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Rate Stabilization Reserve
Interest and Dividend Income
Net Proceeds from Maturities (Purchases) of Investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

(1,000,000)
294,578

2,050,585

1,345,163

(2,409,987)
392,587

(1,261,687)

(3,279,087)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (688,322) 152,411

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JANUARY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - DECEMBER 31

8,065,159

$ 7,376,837

7,912,748

$ 8,065,159

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

2003 2002

Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of Nuclear Fuel
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Retirees' Medical Insurance Premiums
Refund of Customer Overpayment
Cash Received for Claims and Judgments
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease in:
Customer Accounts Receivable
Other Receivables
Materials and Supplies
Purchased Power Prepayments
Deferred Debit - Fuel Charge

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Customer Deposits
Tax Collections Payable
Deferred Credit - Fuel Charge
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
Insurance Escrow Reserve

$ 265,190

622,611
23,851

(252,408)
(24,033)

(5,698)
36,228

$ 854,558

631,094
22,234

(225,000)
0

0
1,678,883

(33,119)
(28,812)

(114,713)
11,822

(198,572)

519,836
198,480
131,996
93,502

0

257,537
(60,890)

0
(176,605)
(410,859)

(10,587)

(34,190)
174,184

13,330
0

(29,831)
160,000

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (99,057) $ 4,189,076

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

OPERATING FUND

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

The following amounts are considered to be cash or cash equivalents for the purpose of the statements
of cash flows:

2003 2002

Operating Fund
Petty Cash
Depreciation Fund
Depreciation Investment Fund (Note 8)
Insurance Escrow Reserve
Customer Deposits

$ 4,947,973
500

1,740,554
5,659

149,413
532,738

$ 6,349,867
500

413,455
436,299
160,000
705,038

$ 7,376,837 $ 8,065,159

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

RATE STABILIZATION TRUST FUND

ASSETS

2003
NONCURRENT ASSETS:

2002

Funds on Deposit with Town Treasurer
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

$ 1,490,462
8,897,331

$ 906,093
10,114,649

$ 11,020,742TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,387,793

NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Restricted $ 10,387,793 $ 11,020,742

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RETIREMENT TRUST FUND

ASSETS

2003
NONCURRENT ASSETS:

2002

Funds on Deposit with Town Treasurer
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

$ 1,084,183
7,031,831

$ 3,020,403
4,166,661

$ 7,187,064TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,116,014

NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Restricted $ 8,116,014 $ 7,187,064

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

RATE STABILIZATION TRUST FUND

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Interest Earned on Invested Funds
Accrued Interest Paid at Purchase
Gain (Loss) from Security Redemption
Annual Contribution (to) from Operations

2003

$ 364,687
(829)

3,192
(2,000,000)

2002

$ 378,352
(21,484)

0
501,521

NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,632,950) 858,389

NET ASSETS - JANUARY 1 11,020,743 7,752,366

Transfers In - Operating Fund 1,000,000 2,409,987

$ 11,020,742NET ASSETS - DECEMBER 31 $ 10,387,793

RETIREMENT TRUST FUND

2003 2002

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Interest Earned on Invested Funds
Accrued Interest Paid at Purchase
Gain (Loss) from Security Redemption
Management Fee
Annual Contribution from Operations
Annual Pension Expense
Unrealized Gain on Investments

$ 278,653
(10,618)

(1,538)
(2,329)

896,093
(461,368)
230,057

$ 338,711
(43,858)

2,000
0

414,913
(458,596)

0

NET INCOME 928,950 253,170

NET ASSETS - JANUARY 1 7,187,064 6,933,894

$ 7,187,064NET ASSETS - DECEMBER 31 $ 8,116,014

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

RATE STABILIZATION TRUST FUND

2003 2002

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net Interest Income
Net Proceeds from Maturities (Purchases) of Investments
Gain (Loss) on Security Redemption
Appropriation from Net Assets - Operating Fund
Annual Contribution from Operations
Net Transfer to Operations

$ 363,858
1,217,319

3,192
0
0

(1,000,000)

$ 356,868
(4,836,567)

0
2,409,987

501,521
0

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 584,369 (1,568,191)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JANUARY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - DECEMBER 31

906,093

$ 1,490,462

2,474,284

$ 906,093

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RETIREMENT TRUST FUND

2003 2002

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net Interest Income
Net Proceeds from Maturities (Purchases) of Investments
Gain (Loss) on Security Redemption
Management Fee
Annual Contribution from Operations
Annual Pension Expense

$ 268,035
(2,635,113)

(1,538)
(2,329)

896,093
(461,368)

$ 294,853
388,860

2,000
0

414,913
(458,596)

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,936,220) 642,030

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JANUARY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - DECEMBER 31

3,020,403

$ 1,084,183

2,378,373

$ 3,020,403

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The significant accounting policies of Hudson Light and Power Department are as follows:

Reporting Entity
The Hudson Light and Power Department is a component unit of the Town of Hudson,
Massachusetts. The Department purchases power from various sources and sells it to the ultimate
customers at rates submitted to the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and
Energy (DTE). The Municipal Light Board appoints a manager of municipal lighting who shall,
under the direction and control of the Municipal Light Board, have full charge of the operation
and management of the Department.

Regulation and Basis of Accounting
The Town of Hudson complies with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The
Town's reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements. Proprietary funds and similar component units apply Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions
issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB prevails.

The Department uses the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

The Department adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis -
for State and Local Governzmenits in 2001.

Under Massachusetts law, electric rates of the Department are set by the Municipal Light Board
and may be changed not more often than once every three months. Rate schedules are filed with
the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy (DTE). While the DTE
exercises general supervisory authority over the Department, the Department's rates are not
subject to DTE approval.

Depreciation
The general laws of Massachusetts allow utility plant to be depreciated at an annual rate of 3%.
In order to change this rate, approval must be obtained from the Department of
Telecommunications and Energy. Changes in annual depreciation rates may be made for
financial factors relating to cash flow rather than for engineering factors relating to estimates of
useful lives. The Department used a depreciation rate of 3% for 2003 and 2002.

The Department charges maintenance to expense when incurred. Replacements and betterments
are charged to utility plant.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Revenues
Revenues from sales of electricity are recorded on the basis of bills rendered from monthly
readings taken on a cycle basis. The revenues are based on rates established by the Department
which are applied to the customers' consumption of electricity.

The Department rates have a power adjustment charge (power costs in excess of amounts
recovered through base rates) which are billable to customers. The Department records estimated
unbilled power adjustment charge revenue at the end of accounting periods.

Materials and Supplies
Materials and supplies are valued using the average cost method.

Taxes
The Department is exempt from federal and state income taxes. Although also exempt from
property taxes, the Department pays amounts in lieu of taxes to the Town of Hudson and the
Town of Stow. Taxes are paid to the State of New Hampshire resulting from ownership in the
Seabrook, New Hampshire Nuclear Power Plant.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Department considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Advertising
The Department expenses advertising costs as incurred. At December 31, 2003 and 2002,
advertising expense was $4,593 and $2,481, respectively.

Reclassification
Certain amounts in the 2002 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the
2003 presentation with no effect on previously reported net income.

Compensated Absences
In accordance with Town and Light Department policies, employees are allowed to accumulate
sick days up to a maximum of 960 hours. Upon termination of employment with the Light
Department, the employee will not be paid for accumulated sick days. Upon retirement,
employees are paid up to 50% of their accumulated sick time at their regular rate of pay. The
percentage is based on employee's age and number of years of service with the Light
Department.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Compensated Absences (continued)
Employees are permitted to carry vacation time from one year to the next. Upon termination of
employment with the Light Department, the employee will be paid for unused vacation time
based on the employee's base rate of pay at the time of termination. Union employees have to use
their vacation by April of the following year.

Accounts Receivable
The Light Department carries its accounts receivable at cost. On a periodic basis, the Department
evaluates its accounts receivable. The Department's policy is to consider an invoice past due if
payment has not been received by the Department within 60 days. Letters are sent out requesting
payment. If payment is still not received, a shutoff process is started.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Accounts are charged to bad debt expense as they are deemed uncollectible based upon a
periodic review of the accounts. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, no allowance for uncollectible
accounts was considered necessary.

NOTE 2 - UNBILLED REVENUE:

No recognition is given to the amount of sales to customers which are unbilled at the end of the
accounting period.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK:

The Hudson Light and Power Department's deposits with the Town Treasurer are commingled
and invested with deposits from other Town funds. The Light Department's funds on deposit
with financial institutions are subject to the insurance coverage limits imposed by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Deposit Insurance Fund of Massachusetts (DIF).
Deposits in excess of FDIC limits are collateralized by the banks' investment in government
securities.

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENT:

The Department owns shares of Hydro Quebec Phase II stock. The securities are stated at cost.
Fair market value approximates stated value.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 5 - DEPRECIATION FUND:

Pursuant to provisions of the Commonwealth General Laws, cash in an amount equivalent to the
annual depreciation expense is transferred from unrestricted funds to the depreciation fund.
Interest earned on the balance of the fund must also remain in the fund. Such cash may be used
for the cost of plant, nuclear decommissioning costs, the costs of contractual commitments, and
deferred costs related to such commitments which the Municipal Light Board determines are
above market value.

NOTE 6 - PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL:

The purchased power working capital is an amount held by Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale
Electric Company (MM4WEC), our power supply agent. The implementation of the Working
Capital Program began August 1, 1985. IVMMWEC Participants approved certain working capital
amendments to the various power purchase agreements. MMWEC requires that they hold a set
amount of capital from which it may pay our power obligations when they are due. They
replenish the fund as needed from our monthly invoice payments. The income earned is returned
monthly to the Department. The balance in the fund is $629,799 as of December 31, 2003 and
2002.

NOTE 7 - MAJOR CUSTOMER:

The Department's revenues include approximately $12,733,265 and $13,136,600 billed to one
major customer during 2003 and 2002, respectively. Amounts due from this customer included
in accounts receivable were $958,298 and $983,152 at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

NOTE 8 - CASH EQUIVALENTS:

The Department's cash, cash equivalents and investments are held by the Hudson Town
Treasurer. The Department's investments are classified as held to maturity and are recorded at
unamortized cost plus accrued interest paid at purchase. The Depreciation Investment Fund is
allocated between investments and cash equivalents as follows:

2003 2002

Investments $ 2,320,916 $ 4,357,491
Cash Equivalents 5.659 436.299

Total $ 2L326.575 $ 4,793,790

The gross unrealized holding gains on the U.S. Treasury Notes were $16,386 and $25,745 at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 9 - UTILITY PLANT ASSETS:

Balance

January 1,

2003

Balance

December 31,

2003Increases Decreases

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land

Intangible Plant

Construction in Progress

$ 60,557

3,880

31,399

$ o $

0

0 $ 60,557

0 3,880

0 1,170,4641,139,065

Total 95,836 1,139,065 0 1,234,901

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Production Plant

Nuclear Fuel

Transmission Plant

Distribution Plant

General Plant

6,565,847

393,938

1,458,209

10,363,795

2,364,454

23,363

14,438

80,539

527,558

149,465

(59,207)

0

(40,269)

(465,023)

(14,103)

6,530,003

408,376

1,498,479

10,426,330

2,499,816

Total 21,146,243 795,363 (578,602) 21,363,004

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Production Plant

Nuclear Fuel

Transmission Plant

Distribution Plant

General Plant

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Utility Plant Assets, Net

(5,441,897)

(339,964)

(1,360,158)

(7,144,631)

(1,562,799)

(15,849,449)

5,296,794

$ 5,392,630

(144,676)

(23,851)

(11,766)

(321,916)

(144,253)

(646,462)

148,901

S 1,287,966

59,207

0

40,269

465,023

14,103

578,602

0

$ 0

(5,527,366)

(363,815)

(1,331,655)

(7,001,524)

(1,692,949)

(15,917,309)

5,445,695

S 6,680,596
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 10 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT:

2003 2002

Cost of Capital Assets Acquired $ 22,597,905 $ 21,242,079
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 15.917.309 15.849.449

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 6,680 596 $ 5.3 92.630

NOTE 11 - CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS:
The Massachusetts Municipal Utility Trust reimbursed the Department $36,228 during 2003 for
an oil spill clean up. The MMWEC Board of Directors voted in 2002 to refund $1,378,709 of
decommissioning reserves that were deemed unnecessary for the Millstone 3 and Seabrook
Projects. The Department also received $231,278 in 2002 from the Vermont Legal Settlement,
$60,171 in 2002 from New England Power for adjustment of deferred taxes and ICAP Final
Settlement Adjustment of $8,725.

NOTE 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Department sells electricity to various town departments.
During the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, sales to these departments totaled
$916,502 and $840,000, respectively. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the amounts due from
these departments were $48,339 and $56,893, respectively.

The Department reimburses the town for various employee benefits and services, including
health insurance and retirement. During the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the total
amount paid for these services was $918,843 and $860,990, respectively. The amounts payable
to the town as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $1,497 and $1,872, respectively.

NOTE 13 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

The Hudson Light and Power Department is managing a project to construct a substation
upgrade to take advantage of a second transmission line connection with National Grid. The
project is in the final phase and is to be completed in 2004. The Department has incurred costs
totaling $1,170,464 as of December 31, 2003. Total cost of the project is approximately
$1,400,000.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT:

Self Insurance Trust
Hudson Light and Power Department participates in Mass Municipal Self Insurance Trust (the
Trust) with 17 other municipal light departments for the purpose of sharing excess liability and
officers' liability risks. Hudson Light and Power Department is commercially insured for
$500,000 per occurrence, with a $50,000 deductible that would be paid by the Trust. Each
participating light department contributes to the Trust based on its share of the group's total
kilowatt-hour sales. In 2003 and 2002, the Trust required no contributions from its members as
the Trust was overfunded and experienced favorable claims experience. Payments for claims
under the deductible limit are funded by trust assets or, if required, additional contributions from
the participants.

NOTE 15 - MMWEC PARTICIPATION:

Town of Hudson acting through its Light Department is a Participant in certain Projects of the
Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company (MMWEC).

MiMWEC is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts created as a means to develop a bulk power supply for its Members and other
utilities. MMWEC is authorized to construct, own or purchase ownership interests in and to issue
revenue bonds to finance electric facilities (Projects). MMWEC has acquired ownership interests
in electric facilities operated by other utilities and also owns and operates its own electric
facilities. MMv5VEC sells all of the capability (Project Capability) of each of its Projects to its
Members and other utilities (Project Participants) under Power Sales Agreements (PSAs).
Among other things, the PSAs require each Project Participant to pay its pro rata share of
MMWEC's costs related to the Project, which costs include debt service on the revenue bonds
issued by MMVWEC to finance the Project, plus 10% of MMWEC's debt service to be paid into a
Reserve and Contingency Fund. In addition, should any Project Participant fail to make any
payment when due, other Project Participants of that Project may be required to increase (step-
up) their payments and correspondingly their Participants' share of that Project's Project
Capability to an additional amount not to exceed 25% of their original Participants' share of that
Project's Project Capability. Project Participants have covenanted to fix, revise, and collect rates
at least sufficient to meet their obligations under the PSAs.

Hudson Light and Power Department has entered into PSAs and Purchase Power Agreements
(PPAs) with MMWEC. Under both the PSAs and PPAs, the Department is required to make
certain payments to M1vWEC payable solely from Department revenues. Under the PSAs, each
Participant is unconditionally obligated to make payments due to MMWEC whether or not the
Project(s) is completed or operating and notwithstanding the suspension or interruption of the
output of the Project(s).
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 16 - PENSION PLAN:

The Department is a member of the Middlesex Retirement System, which, in turn is a member of
the Massachusetts Contributory Retirement System, which is governed by M.G.L. c.32 of the
Massachusetts General Laws. Membership in the plan is mandatory immediately upon the
commencement of employment for all permanent, full-time employees. The plan is a
contributory defined benefit plan for all county employees and employees of participating towns
and districts except those employees who are covered by the teachers retirement board.

Massachusetts Contributory Retirement System benefits are uniform from system to system. The
System provides for retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of a member's
highest three year average annual rate of regular compensation. Benefit payments are based upon
a member's age, length of creditable service, level of compensation, and group classification.

A $30,000 salary cap, upon which members' benefits were calculated, was removed by the
Middlesex Retirement System effective January 1, 1991. Members become vested after ten years
of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be received upon the
completion of twenty years of service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of service.
Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65 (for certain hazardous duty and public
safety positions normal retirement is at age 55).

A retirement allowance consists of two parts: an annuity and a pension. A member's accumulated
total contributions and a portion of the interest they generate constitute the annuity. The
differential between the total retirement benefit and the annuity is the pension. The average
retirement benefit is approximately 80-85% pension and 15-20% annuity.

Active members contribute either 5, 7, 8, or 9% of their gross regular compensation. The
percentage rate is keyed to the date upon which an employee's membership commences.
Members hired after 1978 contribute an additional 2% of annual pay above $30,000. These
contributions are deposited in the Annuity Savings Fund and earn interest at a rate determined by
the Public Employees' Retirement Administration's Commission (PERAC's) actuary. When a
member's retirement becomes effective, his/her deductions and related interest are transferred to
the Annuity Reserve Fund.

Members who become permanently and totally disabled for further duty may be eligible to
receive a disability retirement allowance. The amount of benefits to be received in such cases is
dependent upon several factors, including: whether or not the disability is work related, the
member's age, years of creditable service, level of compensation, veterans' status, and group
classification. Employees who resign from service and who are not eligible to receive a
retirement allowance or are under the age of 55 are entitled to request a refund of their
accumulated total contributions. In addition, depending upon the number of years of creditable
service, such employees are entitled to receive either zero (0%) percent, fifty (50%) percent, or
one hundred (100%) percent of the regular interest which has accrued upon those contributions.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 16 - PENSION PLAN (continued):

Survivor benefits are extended to eligible beneficiaries of members whose death occurs prior to
or following retirement.

The Town of Hudson is assessed annually for its share of the current year pension payments
which includes the retired employees of the Town of Hudson Light and Power Department. The
Department then reimburses the Town for the Department's share of this assessment. The
Department paid to the Town $461,368 in 2003, $458,596 in 2002 and $500,215 in 2001.

The Plan's separately issued financial statements can be obtained by contacting Middlesex
Retirement System at 25 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 01865.

The Department is making provisions for their share of the Town of Hudson's unfunded actuarial
liability by setting up the Town of Hudson Light and Power Department Employees' Retirement
Trust to which they make contributions as deemed necessary by an actuary hired every two years
to analyze the trust's estimated actuarial liability and assets. In addition to its annual town
assessment, the Department has set aside amounts totaling $7,885,957 and $7,187,064 as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, for the Department's anticipated future liabilities for its current
employees.

NOTE 17 - RETIREMENT TRUST FUND:

The Department's cash equivalents and investments are held by the Hudson Town Treasurer. The
Department's U.S. Treasury Notes and Certificates of Deposit are classified as held to maturity,
and are recorded at unamortized cost plus accrued interest paid at purchase. Investments in
equity securities with readily determinable fair values are reported at their fair value on the
statements of net assets. Fair values are based on the quoted market price of the investments.

At December 31, 2003, the gross unrealized holding gains on the U.S. Treasury Notes were
$18,840. The gross unrealized holding gains on Certificate of Deposits were $3,265. The
unrealized gain on investments of $230,057 is reflected in the statements of revenues, expenses
and changes in net assets.

At December 31, 2002, the gross unrealized holding gains on the U.S. Treasury Notes were
$42,420. The gross unrealized holding gains on Certificate of Deposits were $6,115.

NOTE 18 - RATE STABILIZATION TRUST FUND:

The Hudson Light and Power Board of Commissioners voted (January 11, 1997) to establish a
Rate Stabilization Trust Fund for the purpose of providing the necessary funds to meet future
power supply costs. Under the terms of the trust any assets remaining after the final payment of
Power Sales Agreement obligations will revert back to the Department.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 18 - RATE STABILIZATION TRUST FUND (continued):

The Department's cash equivalents and investments are held by the Hudson Town Treasurer. The
Department's investments are classified as held to maturity and are recorded at unamortized cost
plus accrued interest paid at purchase.

At December 31, 2003 there were no U.S. Treasury Notes. The gross unrealized holding gains on
Certificates of Deposit were $6,412.

At December 31, 2002, the gross unrealized holding losses on the U.S. Treasury Notes were
$54,962. The gross unrealized holding gains on Certificates of Deposit were $14,698.

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Environmental Matters
Hudson Light and Power Department is subject, like other electric utilities, to evolving standards
administered by federal, state and local authorities relating to the quality of the environment.
These standards affect the siting of electric property, ambient air and water quality, plant safety
and other environmental factors. These standards have had an impact on Hudson Light and
Power Department's operations in the past and they will continue to have an impact on future
operations, capital costs and construction schedules.

Mirant and Taunton Purchase Power Commitments
Hudson Light and Power Department has entered into a purchase power contract with Mirant
Americas Energy Marketing, LP to purchase a minimum of 5 MW of power through June 1,
2006. The power purchase contract calls for Hudson Light and Power Department to make
monthly payments based on the amount of energy supplied.

Hudson Light and Power Department has entered into a unit contract with Taunton Municipal
Light Plant for power through life of the Cleary 9 unit (2012). The power purchase contract calls
for Hudson Light and Power Department to make certain monthly payments based on their
percent share of the operations of the unit, regardless of actual energy generated.

The estimated contract entitlements required are as follows:

For years ended December 31, 2004 $ 2,430,320
2005 2,424,800
2006 1,243,520
2007 410,000
2008 410,000

2009-2012 1.640,000

Total $ 8,558,640
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued):

MMWEC Commitments and Litiigation
Through its participation in MMWEC, the Hudson Light and Power Department is contingently
liable on the various Projects in which they participate as detailed below.

MMWEC has issued separate issues of bonds for each of the eight Projects, which are payable
solely from, and secured solely by, the revenues derived from the Project to which the bonds
relate, plus available funds pledged under the Amended and Restated General Bond Resolution
(GBR) with respect to the bonds of that Project. The MMWEC revenues derived from each
Project are used solely to provide for the payment of the bonds of any bond issue relating to such
Project and to pay MMWEC's cost of owning and operating such Project and are not used to
provide for the payment of the bonds of any bond issue relating to any other Project.

MMtWEC operates the Stony Brook Intermediate Project and the Stony Brook Peaking Project
fossil-fueled power plants. IIMMWEC has a 3.7% interest in the W.F. Wyman Unit No. 4 plant,
owned and operated by FPL Energy Wyman IV, a subsidiary of FPL Energy, Inc. and a 4.8%
ownership interest in the Millstone Unit 3 nuclear unit operated by Dominion Nuclear
Connecticut, Inc. (DNCI) a subsidiary of Dominion Resources, Inc. In addition to Millstone
Unit 3, DNCI also is the owner of Millstone Unit 2. DNCI has requested and received an
exemption from the NRC enabling them to submit an application earlier than 20 years before the
expiration of the operating license for Unit 3 so that DNCI could submit its application for
license renewal for Unit 2 and Unit 3 at the same time. In January 2004, DNCI filed an
application with the NRC to renew the operating license. The license currently will expire in
2025.

A substantial portion of MIMWEC's plant investment and financing program is an 11.6%
ownership interest in the Seabrook Station nuclear generating unit operated by FPL Energy
Seabrook, LLC, an indirect subsidiary of FPL Group Inc. FPL Energy Seabrook, LLC plans to
file an application with the NRC to recapture the period 1986 to 1990 during which time
Seabrook had a license, but did not operate and to extend the Seabrook Unit license, which
currently will expire in 2026.

Pursuant to the PSAs the NMMWEC Seabrook and Millstone Project Participants are liable for
their proportionate share of the costs associated with decommissioning the plants, which costs
are being funded through monthly Project billings. Also the Project Participants are also liable
for their proportionate share of the uninsured costs of a nuclear incident that might be imposed
by the Price-Anderson Act. In February 2003 Congress extended the Price-Anderson Act
through the end of 2003. Further extension is being considered by Congress as part of
comprehensive energy legislation.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued):

In November 1997, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts enacted legislation effective March 1,
1998 to restructure the electric utility industry. MMWEC and the municipal light departments,
including the Massachusetts Project Participants, are not specifically subject to this legislation.
However, it is management's belief that industry restructuring and customer choice promulgated
by the legislation will have an effect on MMVWEC and the Participant's operations.

MMWEC is involved in various legal actions. In the opinion of IVLMWEC management, the
outcome of such litigation or claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of the Department.

As of December 31, 2003, total capital expenditures amounted to $1,506,203,000, of which
$163,359,000 represents the amount associated with the Department's Project Capability.
MMvIWEC's debt outstanding for the Projects includes Power Supply System Revenue Bonds
totaling $925,265,000, of which $102,149,000 is associated with the Department's share of
Project Capability. As of December 31, 2003, MMWEC's total future debt service requirement
on outstanding bonds issued for Projects is $1,204,191,000, of which $137,070,000 is anticipated
to be billed to the Department in the future.

The estimated aggregate amount of Hudson Light and Power Department's required payments
under the PSAs and PPAs, exclusive of the Reserve and Contingency Fund billings, to M[M[WEC
at December 31, 2003 and estimated for future years is shown below.

ANNUAL COSTS

For years ended December 31, 2004 $ 11,343,000
2005 11,341,000
2006 11,343,000
2007 11,349,000
2008 11,324,000

2009 to 2013 47,248,000
2014 to 2018 32,101,000

2019 1.021.000

TOTAL $ 137,070,000

In addition, the Department is required to pay its share of the Operation and Maintenance
(O&M) costs of the Projects in which they participate. The Department's total O&M costs
including debt service under the PSAs were $16,094,000 and $16,450,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
(000)

PERCENTAGE
SHARE

TOTAL PROJECT
EXPENDITURES

TO DATE
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

DEBT ISSUED
& OUTSTANDING

12/31/03

TOTAL
DEBT SERVICE
ON BONDS

OUTSTANDING
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

Stony Brook Peaking Project
Stony Brook Intermediate Project
Nuclear Mix No. I-SBK
Nuclear Mix No. I-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 3-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 4-SBK
Nuclear Project No. 5-SBK
Wyman Project
Project No. 6-SBK

3.3984
3.3984
1.5997
4.2300
1.8613
9.2536

23.1278

TOTAL

S 57,416 S
163,066

15,098 513
111,915 3,803
139,022 2,224
315,545 13,348

86,181 1,604
7,595 703

610,365 141,164

$ 1,506,203 S 163,359

OPERATION &
MAINTENANCE PARTICIPANTS

12/31/02 SHARE

S 10,592 S
46,889

1,807 61
14,955 508
24,370 390
30,830 1,304

9,089 169
1,850 171

59,871 13,847

$ 200,253 S 16,450

$ 8,930 S
49,805
10,648 362
78,932 2,682

162,225 2,595
179,530 7,594
53,560 997
2,485 230

379,150 87,689

S 925,265 S 102,149

OPERATION &
MAINTENANCE PARTICIPANTS

12/31/03 SHARE

$ 11,356 S
51,437

1,726 59
13,751 467
24,145 386
30,273 1,281

8,874 165
3,207 297

58,107 13,439

202,876 s 16,094

S 6,649 $
50,706
13,132 446
97,353 3,308

214,490 3,431
237,240 10,035

70,590 1,314
2,499 231

511,532 118,305

S 1,204,191 S 137,070

PERCENTAGE
SHARE

Stony Brook Peaking Project
Stony Brook Intermediate Project
Nuclear Mix No. I-SBK
Nuclear Mix No. I-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 3-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 4-SBK
Nuclear Project No. 5-SBK
Wyman Project
Project No. 6-SBK

3.3984
3.3984
1.5997
4.2300
1.8613
9.2536

23.1278

TOTAL

26



HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
(000)

2004
ANNUAL COST

2005
ANNUAL COST

2006
ANNUAL COSTPERCENTAGE

SHARE

PARTICIPANTS

SHARE
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

Stony Brook Peaking Project
Stony Brook Intermediate Project
Nuclear Mix No. 1 -SBK
Nuclear Mix No. I-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 3-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 4-SBK
Nuclear Project No. 5-SBK
Wyman Project
Project No. 6-SBK

3.3984
3.3984
1.5997
4.2300
1.8613
9.2536

23.1278

TOTAL

$ 4,569 S
12,875

1,355 46
10,041 341
16,929 271
19,847 840
6,094 113

563 52
41,855 9,680

$ 114,128 S 11,343

2007
ANNUAL COST PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

S - $
9,262
1,358 46

10,070 342
16,972 272
19,939 843
6,107 114

586 54
41,845 9,678

$ 106,139 S 11,349

$ 2,080 S
12,873
1,354 46

10,039 341
16,947 271
19,903 842
6,099 114

523 48
41,848 9,679

S 111,666 S 11,341

2008
ANNUAL COST PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

$ - S

3,268
1,358 46

10,070 342
16,986 272
19,962 844
6,108 114

299 28
41,845 9,678

$ 99,896 S 11,324

$ - $
12,428

1,358 46
10,067 342
16,955 271
19,926 843
6,109 114

528 49
41,847 9,678

S 109,218 S 11,343

2009 to 2013
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE

S - S

5,952 202
44,119 1,499
80,010 1,281
84,598 3,578
29,066 541

173,587 40,147

$ 417,332 S 47,248

PERCENTAGE
SHARE

Stony Brook Peaking Project
Stony Brook Intermediate Project
Nuclear Mix No. I-SBK
Nuclear Mix No. I-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 3-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 4-SBK
Nuclear Project No. 5-SBK
Wyman Project
Project No. 6-SBK

3.3984
3.3984
1.5997
4.2300
1.8613
9.2536

23.1278

TOTAL
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001
(000)

2014 to 2018
ANNUAL COST

2019
ANNUAL COSTPERCENTAGE

SHARE
PARTICIPANTS

SHARE
ARTICIPANTS

SHARE

Stony Brook Peaking Project
Stony Brook Intermediate Project
Nuclear Mix No. I -SBK
Nuclear Mix No. 1-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 3-MLS
Nuclear Project No. 4-SBK
Nuclear Project No. 5-SBK
Wyman Project
Project No. 6-SBK

33 S

3.3984
3 .3 984
1.5997
4.2300
1.8613
9.2536

23.1278

S

397
2,947

49,600
53,065
11,007

- S - S

13
100

793
2,245

205

124,290 28,745

241,306 S 32,101

4,415 1,021

S 4,415 S 1,021TOTAL
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-atherine A. Kuzmeskus, CPA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The Board of Commissioners
Hudson Light and Power Department

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
Hudson Light and Power Department for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, which
are presented in the preceding section of this report. The supplemental information presented on
pages 30-32 is for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Goulet, Salvidio & Associates, P.C.

Mdei& i cio 6 tfiae 6?

Worcester, Massachusetts
April 20, 2004

'ine Irving Street * Worcester, MA 01609 Tel: 508-757-5957 * Fax: 508-753-0948 . E-mail: admin@gsamycpa.com

The gl, Never Underestimate The Value$



HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULES OF OPERATING REVENUES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

2003 2002

Sales to Residential Customers
Sales to Commercial Customers
Sales to Power Customers
Private Property Lighting Sales
Miscellaneous Electric Sales
Municipal Sales

Hudson Street Lights
Hudson Municipal Buildings
Hudson Municipal Power
All Electric Municipal Buildings
Stow and Berlin Street Lights
Stow, Maynard and Other Municipal Services

Total Revenue from Sales of Electricity

Power Adjustment Charges
Residential Sales
Commercial Sales
Power Sales
Private Property Lighting

Municipal Power Adjustment Charges
Hudson Municipal Buildings
Hudson Municipal Power
All Electric Municipal Buildings
Stow and Berlin Street Lights
Stow, Maynard and Other Municipal Services

$ 6,573,366
1,767,094

12,065,353
72,453

376,115

100,610
71,926

426,034
334,739

4,710
91,842

21,884,242

1,965,662
561,825

6,720,690
17,413

22,835
196,028
112,794

244
36,970

$ 6,831,927
1,829,846

13,364,798
79,699

0

115,089
68,934

367,082
380,759

7,468
98,271

23,143,873

1,674,164
478,916

6,102,549
16,174

18,230
139,755
109,750

1,290
31,976

Total Power Adjustment Charges 9,634,461 8,572,804

Other Income
Other Electric Revenues 60,901 56,382

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 31,579,604 $ 31,773,059

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplemental Information
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULES OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

PRODUCTION EXPENSES:
Nuclear Power Generation:

Operation Supervision
Fuel
Coolants and Water
Steam Expenses
Electric Expenses
Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
Maintenance Supervision
Maintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
Maintenance of Generation and Electric Plant

Total Nuclear Power Generation Expenses

Other Power Generation:
Operation Supervision
Fuel-Oil
Fuel-Natural Gas
Generation Expenses
Generation Expenses-Lube
Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
Maintenance Supervision
Maintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Generation and Electric Plant

Total Other Power Generation Expenses

TOTAL PRODUCTION EXPENSES

PURCHASED POWER EXPENSES:
Purchased Power-Entitlement
Purchased Power-Nepex System
Control and Load Dispersion

TOTAL PURCHASED POWER EXPENSES

2003

$ 22,950
30,997

1,907
7,512

0

64,840
6,466
3,362

16,685

7,144

161,863

37,695
170,849
27,066
91,028

6,842
117,175
36,388
51,804
83,904

622,751

784,614

19,782,318
5,123,962

7,641

24,913,921

2002

$ 18,691
31,797

2,008
18,378

473
46,240
10,517
2,816

17,185
14,359

162,464

34,820
50,612
99,142
81,463

4,116
125,006
35,819

245,346
77,536

753,860

916,324

20,228,582
4,312,311

7,544

24,548,437
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HUDSON LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULES OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

2003 2002

TRANSMISSION EXPENSES $ 1,925,638

DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES:
Operation Supervision and Engineering
Station Expenses
Overhead Line Expenses
Underground Line Expenses
Street Lighting and Signal Expenses
Meter Expenses
Customer Installation Expenses
Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Station Equipment
Maintenance of Overhead Lines
Maintenance of Underground Lines
Maintenance of Line Transformer
Maintenance of Street Lighting
Maintenance of Meters

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES:
Supervision
Meter Reader Expenses
Customer Records and Collection Expenses
Uncollectible Accounts
Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
Administrative and General Salaries
Office Supplies and Expenses
Outside Services Employed
Property Insurance
Injuries and Damages
Employee Pension and Benefits
General Advertising Expense
Miscellaneous General Expenses
Maintenance of General Plant
Transportation Expenses

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

REAL ESTATE AND OTHER TAXES

TOTAL OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

38,024
153,774

11,251
3,236

12,439
110,873

5,293
3,724

38,058
5,500

405,888
11,964
29,548
10,318

591

840,481

17,284
68,544

254,654
59,541
17,252

471,908
17,668
69,816
41,738
93,855

934,856
4,324

36,131
69,429
54,393

2,211,393

15,756

$ 30,691,803

$ 1,856,552

36,534
140,382

13,812
6,553

10,788
96,005

4,758
1,482

39,784
10,304

377,084
23,078
16,774
9,018
2,018

788,374

15,692
60,148

245,307
131,696

15,827
494,436

17,388
87,335
36,387
75,033

848,052
2,481

34,148
51,229
48,044

2,163,203

14,517

$ 30,287,407
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